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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
March 24, 2008

The City Council and the Citizens of the City of Bridgeport

State law requires that all general-purposed local governments publish a complete set of financial
statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and
audited by a firm of licensed certified public accountants in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Pursuant to that requirement, the Mayor and staff are pleased to submit the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the City of Bridgeport, Texas for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2005.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the City.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making
representations, the Cily has established a comprehensive intemal control framework that is
designed both to protect the City's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient
reliable information for the preparation of the City's financial statements in conformity with GAAP.
Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City's comprehensive
framework of internal controls hds been designed to provide reasonable, rather than absolute,
assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatements. As
management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is
complete and reliable in all material respects. :

The City's financial statements have been audited by Auldridge, Mathews and von Tungeln LLP,
Independent Certified Public Accountants. The goal of the independent audit is to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2005, are free from material misstatements. The independent audit involved
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent
auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an
unqualified opinion that the City's financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30,
2005, are faily presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is
presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

GAAP requires that management provide a namative introduction, overview, and analysis fo
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of a Management's Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be
read in conjunction with it. The City's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the

independent auditor.
Profile of the City

The City was incorporated in 1813 The City occupies approximately five (5) square miles and
serves a population of about 5,400. The City is empowered by state statute to levy a tax on both
real and business personal property located within it boundaries. The City also has the power by
state statute to extend its corporate city limits by annexation, which is done periodicaily when
deemed appropriate by the City Council.



The City operates under the mayor-council form of government. Palicy-reking and legislative
authority are vested In a gaverning Council consisting of the Mayor and five (%} Council members.
The City Council is respansible for, among other things, passing ordinances, adopting the budget,
appointing committeas, and hiring the City Administrator, City Attorney, and Municipal Judge.
The City Administrator is responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances of the City
Council, for cverseeing the day-to-day operations of the City, and appointing head of various
departments. The Mayor and City Council members serve two (2) year staggered terms. The
Councit is elected on a non-partisan basis and the Mayor is elected at large.

The City of Bridgeport also is financially accountable for a legally separate economic
development corporation, which is a discretely reported component unif within the City of
Bridgeport's financial statements. Additional information this legally separate entity can be found
in the notes to the financial statements (See Note |).

Services Provided. The City provides a full range of services, including public safety (police,
fire, and municipal court), maintenance of streets and infrastructure, sanitation services,
maintenance of the freated water distribution system and both sanitary and storm water
callection, and electrical distribution, recreational and cultural activities, and airport facility
maintenance as well as general administrative services.

Economic Conditions and Outlook

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader of the specific environment within which the City operates.

tocal economy. The City of Bridgeport has and is still experiencing steady population growth.
The City's population increased from 4,827 (adjusted census count} in 2000 to an estimated
5,400 in 2008. :

The following facts reflect Bridgeport's economic condition and outlook:

Property valuations increased by about $28,784,448 in 2005 to $201,163,019. Residential and
commercial activity continues to be strong. With new residential building lots going on line this
year and commercial buildings currently under construction, all signs to property valuations
continuing to increase.

The property tax rate of $0.5625 was the same that it had been for the past 3 Years.

Sales tax collections continue to experience growth this year showing an Increase over the
previous year.

Accounting System and Budgetary Control

The City's accounting records for general governmental operations are maintained on a modified
accrual basis, with the revenues being recorded when available and measurable and
expenditures being recorded when the services or goods are received and the liabilities incurred.
Accounting records for the City's utilities are maintained on the accrual basis.

in developing and maintaining the City's accounting system, consideration is given to the
adequacy of the internal control structure. Internal accounting controls are designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: (1) the safeguarding of assets against loss
from unauthorized use -or disposition; and (2) the reliability of financial records for preparing
financial statements and maintaining accountability of assets. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely fo be
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derived; and (2) the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management. ‘

All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. We believe that the City's
internal controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper
recording of financial transactions.

The Council is required to adopt a final budget by no later than the close of the fiscal year. This
annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Bridgeport's financial planning and control.
The Mayor, as the Budget Officer, is responsible for development of an annual budget. The City
Administrator and the accounting staff coordinate the process. Activities of the general fund, debt
service funds, and proprietary funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The City
Administrator is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between line items and departments
within any fund; however any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be

approved by the City Council.

Budgetary control has been estabiished at the department level. Financial reporis are produced
showing budget and actual expenditures by line item, and are distributed monthly to the
departmental management and to others upon request.

Individual line items are reviewed and analyzed for budgetary compliance. Personnel
expenditures are monitored and controlled at a position level and capital expenditures are
monitored and controlled item by item. Revenue budgets are reviewed monthiy.

Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in the report for the general fund, and the debt
service fund on pages 46-47. :

Debt Management. The City has been funding its capital program from issuance of certificates
of obligations and grants.

Cash Management. The City utilizes is bank depository contract and its investment policy in the
management of all cash, Under the bank depository contract, the City operating account eamns
the bank's public fund Interest rate. The City's investment policy embraces current state
regulations on the investment of public funds and authorizes the City to invest in certificates of
deposits from the bank depository, direct obligations of the United States Government,
obligations of an agency of the United States Government and local government investment
pools. The combination of these investment vehicles provided a weighted average return of
3.403 percent over the fiscal year. The City requires that all deposits be collateralized with
securities held in joint accounts at First Financial Bank of Bridgeport. Collateral is monitored
monthly to ensure that the market value of the pledged securities equals or exceeds the related
deposit or invesiment balance. Investments are always executed delivery-versus-payment
method. That is, funds are not wired or paid until verification has been made that the correct
security has been received, Securities are held on behalf of the City by the City's agent. All
collateral shall be subject to verification and audit by the Director of Financial Services and the

City's independent auditors.

Tax Appraisal/Collection Responsibilities. Under Texas law enacted in 1979, and subsequent
revisions of the State Property Tax Code, the appraised value of taxable property in Bridgeport is
established by Wise County Appraisal District. The City of Bridgeport and other taxing
Jurisdictions in Wise County provide a pro rata share of the budgeted expenditures incurred by
the Appraisal District, based on individual levy. Wise County Tax Assessor-Collector provides tax
collection services for the City and other taxing jurisdictions in Wise County.

Risk Management. Risk management within the City is a joint effort of all City department heads
in coordination with the City's property and casualty insurance provider. Under a contractual
arrangement, the City's facilities, procedures and claims are reviewed and evaluated by the loss



prevention representative with the insurance provider. The represeniative and department heads
address areas of needs as identified through both external and internal analysis.

The minimizing of risk is addressed through employee {raining in the form of training fiims, safety
courses and on-site instruction.

The City purchases [iability insurance tofaling $14,882,721 for all exposures. The Cliy also
purchases workers' compensation coverage through Texas Political Subdivision.

Certificate of Achievement

This report represents the City of Bridgepori's desire to improve reporting to stakeholders. This
report also represents the second submittal o the Government Finance Officers Association of
the United States and Canada (GFOA) in hopes of receiving a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting.

The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the
highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports. To be awarded
the Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents meet or exceed program
standards. This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirements.

A Cerificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our
comprehensive annual financlal report meets the Certificate of Achievement Program's
requirements and we are submiiting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for the certificate for the
first time.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
131 South Westmeadow, Suite 200 « P.O. Box 1000 « Clebumne, Texas 76033
(B17)641-1000 » Fax (B17) 641-1044
Jack L. Auldridge, Ir., CPA Member Texas Society
W. L. “Woody” Mathews, Jr., CPA of Certified Public Accountants
Kenneth L. von Tungeln, CPA Me.mber Amfarican Instifute
Karen Thompson, CPA of Certified Public Accountants
Michael D. Dunlap, CPA

independent Auditor’s Report

The Honorable Don Majka, Mayor,
and Members of the City Council
City of Bridgeport, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bridgeport,
Texas, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the City's basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the City of Bridgeport, Texas' management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained In Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
. free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activilies, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bridgeport, Texas, as of September
30, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof
and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund and the Proprietary Fund for the year
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have issued our report dated February 24,
2006, on our consideration of the City of Bridgeport, Texas’ internal control over financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Management's Discussion and Analysis, as of September 30, 2005 on pages 3 through 12, is not a
required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary Information. However, we did not audit the information and

express no opinion on it.

a% Texas Society of
» CPA Certified Public Accountants

The CPA. Never Underestimate The Value.
1




Our audit was conducted for the purposs of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Bridgeport, Texas' hasic financial statements. The combining and
individual fund statements and schedules described in accompanying tabie of conients are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial

statements taken as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information has not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them. :

ey, Ueblowsir o 3

Auidridge, Mathews & von Tungeln PC
February 24, 2006

A




Management’s Discussion & Analysis (MD&A)



This page is left blank intentionally.




A |

E

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of The City of Bridgeport's annual financlal report presents our discussion and analysis of the
City's financial performance during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005. Please read it in
conjunction with the City's financial statements, which follow this section.

Financial Highlights

» The City's total combined net assets were $12,406,519 at September 30, 2005. Of this amount,
$2,407,459 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

s The City's total net assets increased by $277,100. This is due to revenues exceeding expenses.

e As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Bridgeport's governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $6,493,541, an increase of $3,227,711 or 98.8% in
comparison with the prior year's fund balance. This substantial increase is primarily due to the
issuance of $3,040,000 in Certificate of Obligation (C.0O.) for the public safety building and street
improvements, thus increasing the cash balance within the Capital Projects Fund at the year's
end. Approximately 48% ($3,179,515) of this total combined fund balance is available for
spending at the government's discretion (unreserved fund balance). Some of these unreserved
fund balances must be spent for legally designated purposed and others are required by the
govemning body to be held as a required or targeted reserve level.

« At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance forthegeneral "fund was
$3,039,596, an increase of 11% from prior year.

« The City's fotal long-term debt increased by $2,800,000 primarily due to new issuance of
$3,040,000 in C.0.'s but is partially offset by a combination of bond principal payments.

Overview of Financial Statements

The discussion and analysls are intended to serve as an inftroduction to the City of Bridgeport's basic
financial statements. The City's basic financial statements are comprised of three components 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements The govemnment-wide financial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Bridgeport's finances, in a manner similar to a
private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City of Bridgeport's assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net
assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Bridgeport is

improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net assets changed during the
fiscal year. All changes in net asssts are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncollected taxes and earned but unused compensated absences).

Both of the govemment-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Bridgeport that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovenmental revenues (governmental activities) from other



functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government,
public safety, highways and streets, development services, and culture and recreation. The business-
type activities of the City inciude water and sewer, light and power, municipal airport, and grant activities.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City of Bridgeport itself (known as primary
government), but also include the Bridgeport Economic Development Corporation which is legally
separate but financially accountable to the City. A discrete presentation has been used to report the
financial information of this component unit. The financial information for the individual component unit is
available from the City.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 15-17 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activifies or objectives. The City of Bridgeport, Iike
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: [1]
governmental funds, [2] proprietary funds, and an [3] internal service fund.

Governmental Funds Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows
and outflows of expendable resources, as well as on balances of expendable resources available at the
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing
requirernents.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing
so, the reader may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparisoh between
governmenial funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 5 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances for the general, hotel/motel tax, and court technology/security capital projects,
and debt service, all of which are considered to be major funds.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison statement
has been provided for the general, hotel/motel tax, and court technology/security funds to demonstrate
compliance with the budgets.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 18-25 of this report.

Proprietary Funds The City maintains four major different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds
are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer, light and power,
municipal airport and grant activities. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate
and allocate costs internally among the City's various functions. The City uses an internal service fund to
account for its equipment services. Because these services predominately benefit governmental rather
than business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only
in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for water and
sewer, light and power, municipal airport, and grant, all of which are considered to be major funds of the
City. The internal service fund is a single presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 26-31 of this report.




Notes to the financial statements The notes provide additional information thai is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to
the financlal statements can be found on pages 32-43 of this report.

Other information In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain required supplementary information concerning the City's progress in iunding its
obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees. Require supplementary information can be found
on pages 45-53 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As notéd earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financia! position.
As of September 30, 2005, the City of Bridgeport's assets exceeded liabilities by $12,406,519.

The largest portion of the City’s net assets (48%) reflects its investment in capital (e.g., land, building,
equipment, improvements, construction in progress, and infrastructure), less any debt used to acquire
those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services tfo citizens;
consequently these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City's investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this
debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to

liquidate these liabilities.

City of Bridgeport’s Net Assets

TABLE A -1 NET ASSETS o

Govemmental Activities Business-type Activitles Tatal
— 2005 2004 2005 pITIES 2005 2004
Curan! and olher assels $ 6831863  § 36513703 % BE51,257 5 7136774 § 15543120  § 10750477
Cagital assels, nel of accumulaled depreciation 5,744 B05 7,075,732 9,052,815 8428678 15,797,420 15,504,610
Tolal zssels 13,636,468 40,589,435 17,704,072 15,565,652 31,340,540 26,255,087
Lang-lerm fiabifilles oulstanding 9595925 6,153,611 5,765,631 5,684,178 15,361,556 11,847,789
Other Fabllilies 154 432 650,885 3418,033 1,626,995 3,672,465 2,277 ,8B0
Tolgl liabllilies 8,750,357 6,804,496 9,183,664 C 7321173 18,934,021 14,125,669
Nel assels
Invesled In capital assetls, net of related debl 530,962 664,374 5,423,110 1,946,680 " 5854072 2611,054
Reslricled net assels -
Capila! Projacts ) - C - - 3,014,544 -, 3014544 | -
Debl retiremenl 118,075 39,524 882,370 - 1,000,445 38,524
Municipal Court Technology & Security 29,599 - - - 29,999 - -
Unrestricled 3,207,075 3,181,041 {799,616) 5,287,798 2,407 458 8,478,835
Tolal nel assels § 3886111 % 3,884,939 5 B52040B  § B2d4478 § 12408518  § 12128417

An additional portion of the City's net assets (33%) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets ($2,407,459)
may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

As of September 30, 2005, the city is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets,
for the government activities and two of three categories for business-type activities with negative
unrestricted net assets of $799,616 for the business-type activities. .



Overall, there was an increase of $277,100 in fotal net assels during the fiscal year as meniioned abave.
This is due to revenues exceeding expenses. Specifically governmental aciivities and light and power
portion of the business-type activities had strong revenue increases over the previous year's revenues
while net expenses had a slight increase.

Governmental activities Governmental activities increased the City's net assets by $1,172, thereby
accounting for 0.42% of the total growth in the net assets. Key highlights include an unchanged property
tax rate of $0.5625 per $100 valuation of assessed values but due to increased appraisals and new

construction, revenues still increased slightly.

Business-type activities Business-type activities increased the City's net assets by $275,928,
accounting for the other 99.58% of the total growth in net assets.

TABLEA-2
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Revenues:
Program revenues
Charges for services

Operating grants and conlribulions
Caplial grants and conlibutions

General ravenues
Properly taxes
Sales taxes
Franchise laxes
Holal! mote! taxes

Galn {loss) on disposal of assels

Interes!
[iscellahaous

Tolal evanues

Expenses:

General goveminant
Public salety
Highways and Slreels
Culture and recreation
Development services
Malnienance
Interest on debi savice
Waler and sewer ubflies
Electric utiites
Municipal airport
Grant

Tolzl expenses

Intrease {decrease) in nel assets before transfars

Weltransfers

Increase (decreass) In net assels
Nel assels - beginning

Met assels - ending

Govemmental Activities Business-fype Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$ 1105514 % 933757 3§ 6493086 § 5,687,299 § 7,508580 § 6,621,056
54,008 58,220 17,336 18,981 71,344 77.2M
- - 223000 - 223,000 -
1,004,776 69,816 - - 1,004,776 B69.B16
4,418,363 1,223,900 - . 1,418,363 1,223,900
134,509 138,520 3,189 - 137,698 138,620
35,203 18,837 - - 35,203 18,837
- - 1679 [136,484) 1079 {136,4B4)
116,112 22,861 155,151 54,362 271,263 77,223
420,108 458,783 75821 B,830 465,928 467,713
4,208,592 3,724,793 £,968,641 5,633,088 11,257,234 8,357,881
B84,513 821,194 - - 684,513 821,184
1,384,114 1,269,651 - - 1,384,114 1,269,651
1,025,050 1,336,109 - - 1,025,090 1,336,109
553,049 437415 - 553,049 437415
236,838 - - - 226,838 -
171,807 161,055 - 171,907 161,055
580,974 357,296 - - 580,974 357,395
- 2,242 584 216,074 2,242,584 2416,074
- - 3,878,732 2,808,946 3,876,732 2908,346
- - 2189 136,142 219,811 136,142
- - 17423 26,684 17,423 26,684
4,623,485 4,382,820 5,356,650 5,488,046 10,983,134 9,870,866
(334,882} {658,027} 811,892 145,042 277,090 {512,985}
336,064 461,337 {336,064) {461,337} - -
1,172 {196,690} 275,928 {316,295) 277,100 {512.585)
3,864,938 4,081,627 B,244,478 B,560,773 12,129,419 12,642,400
§ 3886110 % 3BE4938 § B520407 § 8244478 § 12408519 § 12178436




Governmental Activities

« Property tax rates remained the same from last year. This coupled with the increasing values
enabled an increase of tax revenues to $1,004,776 that resulted in an increase of $135,273 from
the prior year. This increase allowed the City to fully fund debt requirements with no reliance on
interest earnings to be able to make debt payments.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities
$1,105,514,
26%

$134,509, 3%

$54,008, 1%

H Property taxes
$116,112, 3%| 3 Sales taxes
OHotel/Motel {axes
‘ OFranchise taxes
' 3420,108, Charges for services
10% & Contributions/ grants
Interest
O Miscellaneous
$1,004,778,
23%

$35,203, 1%

51,418,363,
33%.

Business-Type Activities

A significant portion of the City's revenue comes from charges for services, 63 percent Light & Power; 28
percent Water & Sewer; and 3 percent Municipal Airport, 3 percent comes from contributions and grants,
2 percent comes from interest earnings, and 1 percent is miscellaneous sources.



Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities

54,359,758
83%

$186,889 3%

i

-

$240,336 3%
$155,151 2%

$80,089 1%

I3 W&S charges far services

L&P charges for seivices

T3 Mun. Airport charges for services
O Cantributions/ grants

Interest

3 Miscellaneous

$1,946,419
28%

Financial Analysis of The Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund éccounting to ensure and demonstraie compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. '

Governmental Funds The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of expendable resources.

Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund
balance my serve as a useful measure of a City’s net resources available for spending at the end of the
fiscal year.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Bridgeport's governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balance of $6,493,541, an increase of $3,227,711 in comparison with the prior year.
Approximately 49% constitutes unreserved and undesignated fund balance, which is available for
spending at the government's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved or designated,
indicating that it is not available for new spending because is has already been committed 1} to pay for
specific capital improvements ($3,284,028); 2) reserved for Court Fund ($29,999).

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. The City of Bridgeport budgeted and planned for
a decrease in fund balance for fiscal year 2004-05 of $473,506 for the general fund. However, due to
increase in sales tax revenues the fund balance was not decreased but yet it was increased by $295,284.

Proprietary Funds The City's proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information found
in the government-wide financial statements but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the respective proprietary funds are Water and Sewer — ($4,157,915); Light
and Power - $3,437,205; Municipal Airport — ($51,606); Grant — ($27,303). The water and sewer, light
and power, and municipal airport funds had increases in net assets of $43,630, $227,614, $5,107,
respectively. The grant fund has a net asset decrease of $423.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The City Council did have a few major budget adjusiments during the year. The ravisions included
appropriations to build a new records storage facility, utilize a wireless point to point netwark between city
facilities, purchase a new vehicle for use in the police department in accordance with our equipment
replacement plan, design a master thoroughfare plan to assist in economic development, add a public
restroom to Payne park, and to surface the bridges donated to the City in Harwood park. Actual revenues
were higher and actual expenditures were lower than the revised budget resulting in $295,284 added to
an already healthy fund balance. The City's Financial Management Policy Statement established a target
fumd halance of 10% of the annual expenditures, The current fiscal vear ending fund balance of

IUEN M LAl

$3,039,596 is 93% of the adopted budget.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities
as of September 30, 2005, amounts to $15,797,419 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment
in capital assets includes land, buildings, Improvements, machinery and equipment, infrastructure and
construction in progress. The total increase In the City's capital asset investment for the current fiscal
year was $292,809. This was comprised of a 4.9% decrease for governmental activities and a 7.4%
increase in business-type activities.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the foilowing:

e The continuation of the sewer plant expansion project. The City has contributed $941,810
towards construction in progress at year end. o ' '

s The purchase of new financial software that will increase the efficiency of the information
presented at a department level as well as the governing body.

+ The purchase of new equipment in accordance with our equipment replacement plan.

o Over $256,966 was invested in the City's continual street improvernent program.

TABLEA-4
CITY OF BRIDGEPORT CAPITAL ASSETS (NET OF DEPRECIATION)

Govemmental Activities Buskness-ype Activitles Total

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Land § 143,352 § 143352 % 6,583  § 28173 § 200935 % 172,525
Consiruclion in progress - - 941,810 212,971 941,810 21281
Stresls 4,638,261 5122065 - - 4,638,261 5,122,065
Water syslem inprovements - - 5,008,182 5,232,170 5,008,182 5,232,170
Sewer syslem improvemants - - 1,530,444 1,569,153 1,530,444 1,569,153
Eleclric sysiem improvaments - - 702,636 054,097 782,636 854,097
Bulldings and improvements 1,248,149 1,262,422 414,901 185,549 1,664,050 1,457,871
IMachinery and equipment 127,958 90,665 160,386 152,513 288,344 243,478
Office fumifure and equipment 143,289 25,448 44,738 B55,574 106,027 01,022
Vehitles . 441,586 431,780 103,134 117 678 544,730 549,458
Tatal $ 6744605 § 7075732 § B052815 0§ BAMAZE 5 15797419 § 15504610

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note D of this report.
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Long-Term Debf At year-end the City had $15,239,833 in bonds outstanding as shown in Table A-5.

Table A-3
City's Long-Term Debt
Beginning
Governmental Actlvitles: Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance  Due Within One Year
Bonds Payable § 6272550  § 3040000 § (215350) 3 9,097,200 3 258,700
Capital leases payable 130,808 308,683 (123.435) 324,057 17401
Gompensaled absences 55,527 34,241 - 89,768
Governmental activity lang-term Habilitles: 3 8,465,885 3 3,382,924 ] (338785) § 8511025 $ 376,101
Business-type activities:
Bonds Payabla $ 6442450 % - % (754650) $ 5,687,800 $ 761,300
Capltal leases payable . 39,748 - 12706 (37,813} B 70| 10,409
Compensaled absences ‘ 21,268 5,099 - 26,367
Business-type activity long-term llabililes: 1 6,503 466 $ 17,805 3 (7924683) &% 5,728,806 3 791,709

During the current fiscal year the City's total debt increased by $2,800,000. This increase is due to the
issuance of $3,040,000 in C.0O.’s, but is partially offset by regularly scheduled annual principat payments.

Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found in Note F.
Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The City of Bridgeport plans on increasing the tax rate to $0.5875 per $100 valuation. This increase
censists of a shift in the operations and maintenance rate decreasing to $0.2500, while the interest and
sinking compenent will increase to $0.3375. The Cliy is forecasting an increase in sales tax collection
with expectations of a growing economy.

Expenses for the general fund are expected to increase in personnel costs due to an increase in the
number of employees and an increase in the benefits. Two new depariments, Financial Services and
Main Street Program, were added in the General Fund.

Sewer rates have been revised eliminating the volume charge from the base rate. This will have the
effect of lowering charges to households that use less water and increasing charges to large users. It is
anticipated this change will increase revenues by $12,000. The water and sewer fund will continue to
provide quality water distribution and effective sewer collection services.

The electric rates will remain the same as the prior year, but the power cost adjustment charge will
increase due to the increase in fuel costs. The electric fund will continue to provide quality electric
distribution {o the citizens of Bridgeport.

The municipal airport will continue to provide quality aviation services without any increases in the rates
charged.

Request for information

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the City’s finances and to demonstrate the City's accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the
Finance Department, Atin: Director of Financial Services, at 900 Thompson Street, Bridgeport, Texas
76426, call (940) 627-4459, or e-mail astandard@cityofbridgeport.net.
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City of Bridgeport, Texas
Statement of Net Assets
September 30, 2005

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Recsivables (net of uncollectibles)
Property taxes
Sales tax
Interest
Accounts
Due from other funds
Due from component unit
Inventories
Prepald items
Restricted Assets:
Cash and cash invesiments
Deferred Chamges
Capital Assets
Land
Building and Improvements
System improvemenis
Miachinery and Equipment
Office Furniture and Equipment
- Transportation Eguipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Construction in progress
Total assels

LIABILITIES
Accounts payabla
Accrued Labilities
Taxes payable
Depuosits
Due 1o other funds
Due to primary government
Wote payabla
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of capital leases
Current portion of long-ferm debt
Uneamed revenue
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences payable
Capital leases payable
Revenue Bonds payable
CO bonds payable

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricled for Capital Projects
Restricled for deb! retirement
Restricted for Municipal Court Technology & Security
Unrestricted

Total net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.

Primary Govemment

Companent Unit

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total Bridgeport EDC
$ 1,995,642 - L 1,008,642 & 210,085
3,793,810 1,123,130 4,016,940 128,510
76,622 - 76,622 -
274,325 - 274,325 137,163
339 - 339 -
282,027 1,075,703 1,357,730 94,019
417,967 2,185,972 2,603,835 -
8,514 - 8,514 -
- 128,358 125,358 -
617 - 617 5,337
- 3,538,582 3,938,552 -
39,000 198,502 237,502 -
143,352 71,283 214,635 2,138,661
1,649,874 467,888 2117762 -
9,531,375 14,552,057 24,083,432 -
214,319 429,582 643,811 -
192,400 229,980 422,380 -
21405411 512,444 1,917,855 -
(6,392,128) {8,152,239) (14,544,385) -
- 941,810 941,810 -
13,636,468 17,704,072 31,340,540 2,713,785
91,066 506,217 597,283 -
62,569 14,641 77,210 969
172 21,533 21,705 -
- 272,327 272,327 -
8625 2,603,315 2,603,940 -
- - - 8,514
- - - 2,845,922
84,900 36,6823 121,723 6,870
117,401 10,409 127,810 -
258,700 781,300 1,040,G00 -
- - - 94,019
B9, 768 26,367 116,135 -
206,656 4,232 210,888 -
- 3,856,500 3,856,500
#,838,500 1,060,000 9,886,500
9,750,357 4,183,664 18,934,021 3,006,294
530,962 5,423,110 5,854,072 -
- 3,014,544 3,014,544 -
118,075 882,370 1,000,445 -
29,939 - 29,889 -
3,207,075 {799,616) 2,407,459 (202.509)
3 3,886,111 8,520,408 $ 12,406,518 $ {292,509)
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City of Bridgeport, Texas
Statament of Activities
Far the Year Ended September 30, 2005

Functions/programs
Primary government:

Govemimental activifies:
General government
Public safety
Highways and Streets
Development Services
Cuiture and recreation
City maintenance
Debt service
Total governmental activities

Business-iype activities:
Grant Fund
Light and Power Fund
Municipal Airport
Water and Sewer Fund
Total business-type activities
Total Primary Government

Component unit:
Economic Development Corparation
Total Component Unit

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.

Program Revernues

Charges for

Operating Grants Capital Grants

Expenses Services and Contributions  and Contributions
684,513 189,152 1,520 -
1,381,114 555,668 17,564 -
1,025,090 - - -
226,838 158,577 - -
553,049 -30,210 34,824 -
171,907 171,907 - -
580,974 - - -
4623 485 1,105,514 54,008 -
17,423 - 17,000 -
3,876,732 4,359,758 - -
219,911 186,888 336 -
2,242 584 1,846,419 - 223,000
6,356,650 6,493,066 17,336 223,000
% 10,980,135 $ 7,598,580 $ 71,344 3 223,000
1,163,808 - - -
3 1,163,80B 3 - ¥ - ¥ -
General revenues:
Property taxes
Sales taxes

Hotel/Motel taxes
Franchise taxes

Interest on Investments
Gain/(Loss) of Disposal of Assets

Miscellaneous

Transfers in {out)
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning
Net assets - ending
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Met Asseis

Component

E

Primary Government Unit
Business-type Bridgeport
Covernmentzl Activities Activiiies Total EDC
{493,841) {493,841) -
{(807,782) (BO7,782) -
{1,025,080) {1,025,090) -
{68,261} (68,261) -
(488,018) (4BB,015) -
(580,874) (580,974} -
{3,463,863) - (3,463,963) -
- {(423) (423) -
- 483,026 483,026 -
- {32,686} (32,686) -
- {73,165} (73,165) -
- 376,752 376,752 -
{3,463,963) 376,752 (3,087,211} -
- - - {1,163,808)
3 - - % - % (1,163.808)
1,004,776 - 1,004,776 -
1,418,363 - 1,418,363 708,650
35,203 - 35,203 -
134,505 3,189 137,698 -
116,112 155,151 271,263 7,458
- 1,079 1,079 -
420,108 75,821 495,329 5,861
336,084 (336,064) - -
3,465,135 {100,824} 3,364,311 722,969
1,172 275,928 277,100 {440,839)
3,884,939 8,244 480 12,125,419 148,330
$ 3,886,111 8,520,408 $ 12,406,519 $ (292,508

17



Cify of Bridgeport, Texas
Balance Sheet
Governmanial Funds
Sepiember 30, 2005

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)

interest
Properiy taxes
Sales taxes
Othet
Due from other funds
Prepaids
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and other current liabilities

Accrued liabilities

Due to other funds

Uneamed revenue

Uneamed revenue - court
Total fiabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:

Public Safety Building/Straet Improvements

Court Fund
Unreserved, reported in

General fund

specigl revenue fund

Debt service fund

Total fund balances
Total lizbilities and fund balances

The accompanying nofes are an integral
part of this statement

Speciai Revenue
General Fund Hotel Mictel Fund

L3 1,615,610 L 56,492
718,117 -

41,973 -
274,325 -
282,027 -
425 857 -

516

3,358,625 56,492

116,118 -
31,155 -

4,145 -
41,973 -
125,538 -

318,929 -

3,039,596 .
- 55,402

3,038,586 56,492

5 3,388,525 3 56,492
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Court
Technology/ Total
Security General Capital General Debt Governmental
Fund Projects Fund _ Service Fund Funds
$ 30924 % 250,901 5 40,521 $ 1,904,448
- 3,033,127 42 567 3,793,811
- - 339 339
- - 34,6492 76,622
- - - 274,325
- - - 282,027
- - - 425,857
- - - 616
30,824 3,284,028 118,076 6,848,045
925 - - 117,043
- - - 31,155
- - - 4,145
- - 34,649 76,622
- - - 125,538
925 - 34,649 354,503
- 3,284,028 - 3,284,028
25,999 - - 259,999
- - - 3,030,596
- - - 56,492
- - 83,427 83,427
28,989 3,284,028 83,427 6,493,542
b 30,924 3 3,284,028 5 118,076 $ 6,848,045
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City of Bridgaport, Texas
Rerconciliation of the Govermmen
CGovernmental Funds
September 30, 2005

Amounts reporied for govemmental activities in the siatement of net assets are different because:

Fund balancas - ioial governmental funds

Capital assets used In govemmental 2

Other long-term assals are

Long-term lizbilities, includiag bonds payable, are not due and payable In the current pericd and, thereforz,

in the funds.

Net assets of governmenial activities

The sccompanying noles are an Integral
part of this statement.

21 Funds Salznce Sheet to the Stetement of Net AssEis

21

chivitiess are not financial resources and, tharefore, are not reported in the funde,

not available to pay for curent period expenditures and, therefors are detesTed in the funds.

are not repartied

5

&

(0,391,036)

3.BB6,111



City of Bridgeport, Texas

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

Special Revenus
General Fund Hotel Motel Fund

REVENUES
Taxes:
HotelMotel 5 - 3 35,203
Property 517,248 -
Sales 1,418,363 -
Franchise 134,509 -
Charges for services 218,862 -
Licenses, permits and fees 168,577 -
Court fines 1 378,542 -
Grants 36,344 -
Miscellaneous 442 920 -
Total revenues 3,305,465 35,203
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General governmant 858,750 12,393
Public safety 1,415,422 -
Highways and Streets 225,365 -
Development Services 216,617 -
Culture and recreation 532,685 -
Debt service
Principal retirement - -
Interest - -
Administrative charges _ - -
Total expenditures 3,248,839 12,393
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 56,626 22 810
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Interest Revenue 42,679 -
Bond Proceeds - -
Transfers in {ouf) 185,979 -
Total other financing sources and uses 238,658 -
Net change in fund balances 205,284 22,810
Fund balances - beginning 2,744,312 33,682
Fund balances - ending 5 3,038,596 $ 56,492

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this statement.
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Court

Technology/ Total
Security Capital Projects General Debt Governmental
Fund Fund Service Fund Funds
3 - 3 - 5 - 35,203
- - 448,289 965,537
- - - 1,418,363
- - - 134,508
- - - 218,862
- - - 158,577
46,839 - - 425,381
- - - 36,344
- - - 442,920
46,839 - 448,288 3,835,796
- 40,000 - 911,143
16,840 - - 1,432,262
- 248,437 - 473,802
- - - 216,617
- - - 532,685
- - 215,350 215,350
- - 316,766 316,766
~ - 1,636 1,636
16,840 288,437 533,752 4,100,261
29,999 (288,437) (85,463} (264,465)
- 55,261 18,172 116,112
. 3,040,000 - 3,040,000
- 28,691 111,184 336,064
- 3,124,152 128,366 3,492,176
29,999 2,835,715 43,903 3,227,711
- 448,312 39,524 3,265,830
3 28,998 3 3,284,027 3 83,427 $ 5,483,541
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City of Bridgeport, Texas
Eeconclitation of the Statement of Revenues, Ex-pendiiures, znd Changes In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

To the Statement of Acfivities
For the Year Enced Septembsr 30, 2005

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the stetement of activities are difierant because:

Met change in fund balances - otal govemmental funds

Governmenial funds report capital ouilay a5 cxpendiures, However, in the statement of activities, the cost of thase asselsis
ailocared over ineir esiinaled usell fives and poned a5 deprediation cxponce, Thie s the amotnt by which depreriation

exceeded capital outlays i the current pariod.

Revenusas in the statement of activifies that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as revenues in the
funds.

The Issuznce of long-term debt {e.g., bonds, leases) provides curent financial resaurces to govemmental funds, while the
repayments aof the principal of long-term deht cansumes the cuerent financial resources of governmental funds. Neither
{ransaciion, however, has any effect on net assets, Also, governmental funds report the efect of tesuance cosls, premiums,
tlcounts, and similar ttems when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amorized inthe stalemant of
activities, This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Some expenses repatied n the staternent of actrivities do not require the use of curent finznclal resources and, thesefore,
are not reported as expenditures in governmentzl funds.

Change in net ezsets of goveminental activilies

The accompanying nales are 2n integral

part of this statement. 25

5 3,227,711

(331,120

164,779

(2,009,121)
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Cify of Bridgsport, Texas
Staiement of Het Asssts
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2005

Water and Sewer Light & Power Municipai
Fund Fund Airport Fund
ASEETE
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents F - & - 3 -
Investmenis - 1,123,129 -
Receivables {net of allbwance for uncollectibles) 258,256 817,445 -
Due from other funds - 2,185,972 -
Inventories 41,668 87,680 -
Total current assels 3 208,824 3 4,214,236 -
MNoncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:

Cash & cash investments 3,691,577 247,015 -
Deferred charges 198,502 - -
Capital assets. .

Land 9,586 56,957 4,700

Building and improvements 236,349 86,554 134,845

Systemn improvements 12,461,107 2,080,850 -

iachinery and equipment 359,862 §9,731 -

Office fumniture and fitures 168,825 61,155 -

‘Transportation equipment 245,607 266,838 -

Accumulated depreciation (6,452,917} (1.667,840) (11,481)
Construction in progress 941,810 - -

Total capital assels (net of accumulated depreciation) 7,870,228 854,425 128,164
Total non-current assets 11,860,308 1,201,440 128,164
Totzl assets 12,160,232 5,415,676 128,164
LIABILITIES
Curreni liabilities:
Accounts payable and uther current liabilities 15,233 £80,914 72
Accrued liabilities 8,744 4,897 -
Taxes payable - 21,533 -
Due to other funds 2,515,451 9,027 51,6524
Accrued inieres| payable 36,822 - -
Current capital leases o - 10,409 -
Current portion of long-term debt 781,300 - -
Total current liabikties 3,358,551 536,780 51,606
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets: :
Utility customer deposils 23,961 248,366 -

Total current liabilties payabile from restricled assets: 23,961 248,366 -

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences 15,046 11,321 -
Capital leases - 4,232 -
Revenus Bonds payable 3,856,500 - -
C O bonds payable 1,050,000 - -

Total noncurrent liabilities 4,921,546 15,553 -

Total liabilities 8,304,058 800,692 51,606
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of relaled debt 4,355 163 039,784 128,164
Restricted for Capital Projects 3,014,544 - -
Restricted for debt retiremant 544,382 237,988 -
Unrestricted {4,157,915) 3,437,205 (51,608)
Total net assets P 3,856,174 & 4,614,877 76,558

Thz ccoompanying neles are 2n integral

i t
part of this statemen o5




Grant Fund

Totzl Proprietary
Funus

Gov. Activities
Internal Service
Fund

1,123,129
1,075,701
2,185,972

129,358

4,194

625

g 4.514,160

4,819

3,938,502
198,502

71,283
457,588
14,552,057
429,593
229,980
512,445
" (8,152,238) -

941,810

9,052,818

13,189,912

17,704,072

506,218
14,641
21,533

2,503,315
36,823
10,408

781,300

3,974,240

272,327

272,327

26,367
4,232
3,856,500
1,050,000

4,837,089

27,303

: (27|5;Uil

9,183,664

5,423,110
3,014,544
882,370

(799,616}

{27,303}

B,520,408
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City of Bridgeport, Texes

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended Septamber 30, 2005

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for sales and services:
Water sales
Sewer charges
Electric
Municipal Airport
Other
Miscellaneous
Rents
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Costs of sales and servicas:
Salaries and wages
Employee beneifits
Purchased waler
Other purchased services
Supplies and maintenance
Property
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Grants
Interest income
Miscellaneous
Gain (Loss) on sale of assefs
Bond issuance costs
Interest expense
Total nonaperating revenue (expenses)

tncome (loss) before contributions and transfers

Transfers in (out)
Change in net assets

Toial net assels - beginning
Total net assets - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral

part of this statement.

Water and Sawer Light & Power Municipai
Fund Fund Airport Fund
$ 1,272,252 - -
674,166 - -
- 4,359,758 -
- - 186,889
210 75611 -
- 3,188 -
1,946,629 4,438,558 186,889
411,309 204,807 15,579
130,459 59,582 5,969
195,828 - -
266,407 3,253,627 39,153
307,645 124,664 147,131
14,151 104,540 6,762
534,593 95,965 5,317
143,346 32,811 -
2,003,738 3,876,006 219,911
{57,109) 562,552 (33,022)
223,000 - 336
116,679 38,472 -
(1,802) - -
1,078 - -
(25,463)
{211,480) {726) -
101,912 37,746 336
44 802 600,298 (32,686)
{1,172} {372,684) 37,793
43,630 227 614 5,107
3,812,545 4,387,363 71,451
5 3,856,174 b 4,614,977 76,558
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Grant Fund

Total Proprietary
Funds

Gov. Activities
internal Service
Fund

5 1,272,252
674,165
4,358,758
186,889

75,821
3,189

171,807

6,572,075

171,907

631,695
196,020
195,828
3,576,610

579,441

125,453
635,875
176,157

74,460
18,003

B,453
70,991

5,117,078

171,807

454 998

240,336
155,151
{1,902)
1,079
(25,463)
(212,205)

17,000

156,994

(423)

611,992

(336,063)

(;23}

{26,879)

275,928

B,244,480

(27,303)

8,520,408




City of Bridgeport, Texas

Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended Sepiemier 30, Z005

Business-fype Activities - Enterprise Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash from [nterfund
Cash from other
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to other

Cash payments o employees and professional contractors for services

Cash payments io suppliers for goods and services
Net cash provided from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating grants received
Transfar from(to) primary government
Transfer from(to} other funds

Wet cash provided (used) by noncapital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of capital assets

Capital grants received

Principal and interest paid on bonds and lease obligations
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt

Proceeds from sale of capital assetfs

Net cash provided {used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROWM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment incoma
Sale maturity of investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, October 1, 2004
Cash znd cash equivalents, September 30, 2005

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating

activities:
Operating income (loss)

- Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss) to net cash provided (used) by

operating activities:
Depreciation
increase (decrease) in accounts payable - other
increase (decrease) in accounts payable - supplier
Increase {devigase} in compensated absences
{Increase)} decrease in customer receivables
Increase {decrease) in inventory
(Increase) decrease In other operating receivables
Increase {decrease) in salaries & benefils payable

Total adjustments
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral

URDEET S I | T S N JUp———" Y
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Vifater and Sewer

Light & Power

Frend Fund
Lt - & -
3,042 75,611
1,916,451 4,080,126
7,385 (47,073)
{529,235} (244,B33)
(978,527) (3,247 ,279)
419,116 616,552
8 - 3 -
374,751 9,027
2 041,059 (2,501,541}
2,416,710 {2,492 514)
(1,146,113) (138,807)
223,000 -
(840,635) (726)
(120,000} -
1,078 -
(1,662,669) (139,533)
116,679 38,472
1,636 (20,913)
118,315 17,559
1,071,472 (1,997,936) -
2,620,108 2,244 950
5 3,681,578 3 247,014
$ {57,109) % 562,552
534,593 45,565
13,223 (7,136}
(50,025) 241,079
3,345 1,981
(27,268) (282,821)
- 72
132 -
2,225 4,862
476,225 54.002
3 415,116 3 516,554




Municipal Airport Total Proprietary  Internal Services
Fund Grant Fund Funds rund
b3 - 5 - 5 - 171,907
2,655 - B1,308 -
184,234 - 6,180,811 -
- - {39,688) -
(22,108) - (7986, 1786) (89,110}
{207,189) {17.423) (4,450,418} {79,762)
(42,408) {17,423) 875,837 3,035
5 336 % 17.000 % 17,336 -
44,055 418 428,251 1,159
{11,000) - {470,582) -
33,391 17,418 (24,995} 1,158
- - (1,284,920} -
- - 223,000 -
- - (841,361) -
- - {120,000} -
- - 1,079 -
- - {2,022,202) -
- - 155,151 -
- - (19,277) -
- - 135,874 -
(9,017) (5) (935,486) 4,194
8,017 5 4,874,078 =
5 - & - 3,838,592 4,194
§ (33,022) % (17,423) & 454,988 -
5317 - 635,875 -
- - 5,087 -
{14,144) - 176,910 (271)
(227) - 5,089 2,730
- - {310,089) -
- - 72 -
- - 132 -
(333) - 6,754 575
(8,387) - 520,840 3,034
[ {42,408) 3 (17.423) _§ g75,837  § 3,034

K}



CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

A

Sumymary of Significant Accounting Policies

The combined financial statements af City of Bridgeport (the "City") have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles applicable to
govemmental units which are generally accepted in the United States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"} is

the accepled standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

1.

Reporting Entity

The City's basic financial statements inciude the accounts of all its operations. The City evaluated whether any other entity
should be included in these financial statements. The criterla for including organizations as compenent units within the City's
reporting entity, as set forth in GASB Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity," include whether:

- the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in its name)

- the City holds the corporate powers af the organization

- the City appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

- the City is able to impose its will on the arganization

- the arganization has the potential to impose a financial benefitfourden on the City

- there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the City

- the exclusion of the organization would result in misleading or incomplete financial statements

The City also evaluated sach legally separate, tax-exempt organization whose resources are used principally to provide support
to the City to determine if its omission from the reparting entity would result In financial statements which are misleading or
incomplete. GASB Statement No. 14 requires inclusion of such an arganization as a component unit when: 1) The economic
resources received ar held by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the Clty, its component units
or its constituents; and 2) The City or Its component units is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, a majority of the
economic resources received ar held by the organization; and 3) Such econemic resources are significant to the City.

Based on these criteria, the City has a component unit. Additionally, the Gity is not a component unit of any other reporting entity
as defined by the GASB Statement.

Discretely presented companent unit. The Corporation for Econemic Development of the City of Bridgeport, Texas is a discrately
presented component unit for which the City is considered to be financially accountable. The Cormporation is presented in a
separate column in the government-wide to emphasize that the Gorporation is legally separate from the City.

The Corporation is a non-profit corparation specifically governed by the Texas Development Corporation Act of 1979, as
amended. The purpose of the Corporation shall be to promite, assist and enhance economic development. The Board of
Directors cansists of five (5) Directors, three residents and two non-residents, all of whom shall own property in the City. The
governing body of the City shall appaint the Directors of the Corporation in accordance with the Texas Development Corporation

Act of 1979, as amended.

Separate financial statements are not issued for the Carporation for Economic Development of the City of Bridgeport.

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting

a. Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities include the financial activities of
the overall government. Etiminations been made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities, These statements
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the City. Governmental activittes generaily are
financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are
financad in whole or in part by fees charged to external pariies.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the different
business-type activities of the Clty and for each function of the City's governmental activities b. Direct expenses are those
that are specifically associated with a program ar function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular funection.
The City does net allocate indirect expenses in the statement of activitles. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and (b} grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as
program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

B

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial stalements provide information about the City's funds, with separaie
statements presented for each fund category. The emphasls of fund financlal statements is on major governmental and
enferprise funds, each displayed in a separale column. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are aggregaied

and reported as nonmajor funds.

Proptietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated with the
principal activity of the fund. Exchange transaclions are those in which each party recsives and gives up essantially equal
values. Nonoperating revenues, such as subsidies and investment eamings, result from nonexchange transactions or

ancillary activities.
The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund: This is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the City except those
required {o be accaunted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds - are used to account for resources restricted to or designated for, specific purposes by a grantor.
Federal and state financial assistance generally is accounted forin a Special Revenue Fund. Nermally, unused balances
are retumed 1o the grantor at the ciose of specified project periods.

Debt Service Fund - is used fo account for tax revenues and for the payment of principal, inlerest and related costs on long-
term debts for which a tax has been dedicated. This is a budgeted fund and a separate bank account is maintained for this
fund. Any unused sinking fund balances are transferred fo the General Fund after all of the related debt obligations have

been met.

" Capital Projects Fund - is used 1o account for proceeds from iong-term debt financing and revenues and expenditures

related to authorized construction and other capital asset acquisitions. Upon completion of a project, any unused bond
proceeds are transferred to the Debt Service Fund and are used lo refire related bond principal.

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used 1o account for operations that are financed and operated in 2 manner similar
to private business enterprises - where the intent iz fhat the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a
continting basis be financed or recovered primarily thiough user charges; or where the government has decided that
periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes.

Water & Sewer - provides waler and sewer services.

Power & Light - provides slectric power services.

Airport - provides avation related services.

in addition, the City reporis the following fund types:

Internal Service Funds - These funds are used to acsount for revenues and expenses relsted lo services provided o parties
inside the City. These funds facilitate distribution of support costs {o the users of suppor services on a cost-reimbursement

basis. Because the principal users of the intemnal services are the City's governmental activities, this fund type is included in
the "Governmental Activities" cofumn of the government-wide financlal stalements.
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

Govemment-wide and Propristary Fund Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using the economic
resolfces measurement focus. The government-wide and propriefary fund financial statements are reported using the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses ars recorded st the time liabilities are
incurrad, regardless of when the refated cash flows faks place. Nonexchangs transactions, in which the City gives (or
receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include properly taxes, grants, entitlements,
and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property iaxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are
levied. Revenue from grants, enfilements, and donations are recognized In the fiscal year in which alt efigibility
requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Govemnmental funds are reporied using the cument financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when
measurable and svailable. The City considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available i the
revenues are collecled within sixty days after year-end. Revenues from local sources consist primarily of property taxes.
Property tax revenues and revenues received from the State are recognized under the susceptible-to-accrual concept.
Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are generally nol measurable until
actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as eamed, since they are both measurable and available. Expenditures
are recorded when the related fund fiability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims
and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures o the exient they have matured.
General capital asset acquisitions are reperted as expendifures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-

term debt and acnuisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

When the City incurs an expenditure or expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources may be used, it is the
City's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources.

Under GASB Statement No. 20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities
That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” all proprietary funds will continue to follow Financial Accounting Standards Board
{"FASB") standards issued on or before November 30, 1988. However, from that date forward, proprietary funds will have
the opiion of either 1} choosing not to apply future FASB standands (including amendments of earlier pronouncements), or
2} continuing to follow new FASB pronouncements unless they conflict with GASB guidance, The City has chosen to apply
future FASB standards.

3. Financial Statement Amounts

a.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, highly liquid investmeants are considered to be cash equivalents if they have a
maiurity of three months or less when purchased.

Propery Taxes

Properly taxes are levied by Oclober 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1 for all real and business
personal property in conformity with Subtitie E, Texas Property Tax Code. Taxes are due on receipt of the fax bilt and are
delinguent if not paid before February 1 of the year following the year in which imposed. On January 1 of each year, a tax
lien attaches to propery to secure the payment of all taxes, penalties, and interest ultimately imposed. Property tax
revenues are considered available (1) when they become due or past due and recelvable within the current period and (2}
when they are expected to be collected during a 50-day period after the close of the fiscal year.

Allowances for uncollectible tax receivables within the General and Debt Service Funds are based upen historical
experience in collecting properly taxes. Uncollectible personal property taxes are periodically reviewed and written off, but
the City is prohibited from writing off real property taxes without specific statutory authority from the Texas Legislature.
Inventories and Prepaid liems

The City records purchases of supplies as expenditures, wtilizing the purchase method of accounting for inventory.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to fulure accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items.
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

d.  Capiial Assets

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reporied at
at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation.
valua of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-fine method over the following estimated usefu

Estimated

Assel Class Useful Lives

Infrastructure 30
Buildings 50
Building Improvements 20
Vehicies 2-15
Office Equipment 3-15
Compuier Equipment 35

g.  Receivable and Payable Balances

The City believes tha
obscuring of significant components by aggregation.

balances.

cost or estimated histarical cost. Donated fixed assets are recorded
The cost of normal maintenance and repalrs that do not add io the
capitaiized. A capitalization threshoid of $5,000 Is used.

| lives:

t sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided in the financial statemenis to avoid the
Therefore, no disclosure is provided which disaggregates those

“There are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for collection within .oh”e yeér of jrééf end.

ga. interfund Activity

Inferfund activity results from [oans, services provided,
interfund recelvables and payables as appropriale and
deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treaf

occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate bene

reimbursement. Al other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfe
t.wide statement of activities, Similarly, interfund receivables and

presented as a single "Transfers” line on the govemmean

payables are netled and presented as a single "internal Balances

h. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformi

B. . Compliapce and Accountability

1. Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions

In accordance with GAS
and contractual provisions, if any, are reporied below, alon

Action Taken

\nolation‘
Not applicablz

None reported

9 Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Assets of Individual Funds

Following are funds having deficit fund balancas or fund net assels at year end, if any,

deficits:

Deficit
Fund Name Amount
Grant Fund $ 27,303

Component Unit
ERC 5

292,509

35

reimbursemanis or transfers befween funds. Loans are reporied as
are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Sefvices provided,
ted as revenues and expenditures or expenses. Reimbursements

fiting fund and reduces its relafed cost as a
rs In and Transfers Out are netted and

" line of the government-wide statement of net assels.

ty with GAAP requires the use of management's estimates.

B Statement No. 38, “Cerlain Financial Statement Nole Disclosures,” violations of finance-related legal
g with actions taken {0 address such violations:

along with remarks which address such

Remarks
Funds were expensed and awaiting reimbursement

This fund loans money io oulside businesses



CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

C. Deposits and Investmants

The Public Funds Investment Act (Government Code Chapter 2256) contains specific provisions i the areas of Invesiment practices, management
reports and establishment of appropriate pelicies. Among other things, it requires the City to adopt, implement, and publicize an invesiment policy.
That policy must address the following areas: (1) safefy of principal and liquidity, (2) portfolio diversification, {3) allowable investments, (4)
acceptable risk levels, (5) expected rates of relurn, (6) maximum aliowable stated maturity of porifolio investments, {7) maximum average dollar-
waighied maturity, allowed based on the staled maturity date for the portiolio, (8) investment staff quality and capahiliies, (3) and bid selicitation
preferences for certificates of deposil.

The City of Bridgeport intends to match the holding periods of investment funds with liquidity needs of the City. In no case will the weighled average
maturity (WAM) of investments of the City's operating funds exceed one {1) year. The maximum final stated maturity of any investment should not
exceed five (5) years.

The act also requires the Distict to have independent auditors perform fest procedures related to investment praclices as provided by the Act. The
district is in substantial compliance with the requirements of the Act and with local poficies.

Cash and investments as of September 30, 2005 are classified in the accompanying financial stalements as follows:

Governmental Activities $ 5,792,452
Business-type Adtivities 5,081,721
510854173

Cash and investments with authorized financial institutions as of September 30, 2005 consist of the following:

Bank deposits and certificates of deposits % 970,135
Investments 10.064,752
$ 11,034,887

Differences between the financial statement balance and the financial institutions is nomal reconciling items
such as ouistanding checks and deposits in transii.

Eor tha purpose of the statement of cash flows, the City considers all highly liquid investments with malurities at the date of purchase of three
months or less io be cash equivalents.

1. Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate sk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an Investment. Generally, the
longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways
that the City manages ils exposure to interest rale risk is by investing in mainly investment pools which purchase a combination of
shorter ferm Investments with an average maturily of less than 31 days thus reducing the interest rate risk. The City monitors the
interest rafe risk inherent in ils portfolio by measuring the weighted average maturity of its portfollo. The City has no spacific
limitations with respect to this mefric.

As of September 30, 2005, the City had the following invesiments:

Weighted Rating as
Average of September
Invesiment Type Amouni Maturity 30, 2005
TexPool 5 8,203,776 31 days AAAM
Agency Discount Note -
Senior unsecured debt 1,860,976 90 - 180 days AAA

$10,064,752

As of September 30, 2005 the City did not invest in any securities which are highly sensitive to interest rate fluctuations.
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTEE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT.

y FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
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2. Disclosures Relating o Credit Risk

issuer of zn investment will not fulfill its obligation o the holder of the investment, This is
ting organization. Presented below is the minimum
or debt agreemenis, and the

ron e

i Generally, credit risk Is the risk that an
i measured by the assignment of a rating by 2 nationally recognized statistical ra
rating required by (where applicable) the Public Funds Investment Act, the Cily's invesiment policy,

T actual rating as of year end for each invesiment type.
{ Minimurn Rating as
Legal of August
! Investment Type Amount Rating 31, 2005
j TexPool $ 8,203,776 AAA AAAM
Agency Discount Nole -
Senjor unsecured debt 1,860,976 AAA AAA

$10,064,752

3. Concentrafion of Credit Risk

n the amount that can be invested in any one Issuer. As of September

? The investment policy of the City contains no fimitations of
jes guaranteed by the U.S. Government, the City no! have 5% or more

3 30, 2005, other than exiemal investment pools and securit
of its invesiments with one issuer,

| ‘4. Custodial Credit Risk
!
1

Custodial credit risk for deposits s the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a govemnment will not

; be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover callateral securities that are in the possession of an oulside party. The

5 custodial credit risk for investments 1s the risk that, in the event of the fallure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will
not be able to recover the value of is investment or collateral fransaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its
investmenl or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The Public Funds Investment Act and the City's

; ‘ investment policy do not coniain legal or palicy requirements that would limit the exposure to cutodial cradit risk for deposits or

} investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The Public Funds Investmant Act requires that a financial institution

t secure deposits made by state or Jocal governemental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a
depository regulated under state law {unless so waived by the governmental unit), The market value of the pledged securities in
the collateral pool must equal at least the bank balance less the FDIC insurance at ali timss.,

d deposils were $395,199.25 and the bank balance was

At September 30, 2005 the carrying amount of the City's cash on hand an
457,266.37 was

$557,266.37. Of the bank balance, $100,000 was covered by federal depository insurance while the remaining $
secured with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust depariment or agent in the Cily's name.

The Cily is a voluntary participant in the TexPool external investment pool, The State Comptroller of Public Accounis exercises
responsibility over TexPool Oversight includes the ability lo significantly influence operations, designation of management, and
accountabilty for fiscal matiers, Additionally, the Stale Comptroller has estabiished an advisory board composed of bath
Parficipants in TexPool and other persons who do not have a business relationship with TexPool. TexPool operates in a manner
consistent with the SEC's Rule2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940. TexPoal uses amortized cost rather than market
value to raport net assets to compute share prices. Accordingly, the fair value of the position in TexPool is the same as the value

of TexPool shares.
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT ‘
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFPTEMBER 30, 2005

0. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the period ended September 30, 2005, was as follows:

Beglnning Ending
Balances Increases Balances
Governmenta! activities:
Capital assets nof being depreciated:
Land 5 143,352 § - 5 143,352
Construction in Progress - - -
Total capital asssts not being depreciated 143,352 - 143,352
Capital assets being depreciated:
System Improvements 9,274,409 256,966 9,531,375
Buildings and Improvements 1,610,051 39,823 1,649 874
Machinary and Equipment 155,979 58,340 214318
Ofiice Furniture and Equipment 44 317 148,083 182,400
Vehicles 1,274,685 130,726 1405411
Total capital assels being depreciated 12,358,441 533,938 12,893,379
Less accumulated depreciation for:
System Improvements 4,152,344 739,769 4,882,113
Buildings and improvements 347 629 53,096 400,725
Machinery and Equipment 65,314 21,047 86,361
Office Fumniture and Equipment 18,869 30,242 43,111
Vehicles B42,905 120,910 963,815
Total accumulated depreciation 5,427,061 865,064 6,392,125
Total capital assets being deprec, net 5,832,380 {331,126) 6,601,254
Govermmenial activities capital assets, net 5 7,.075732 § (331,126} & 6,744,606
Governmental activities depreciation by Function:
General Governmant i 61,402
Public Safety 48,201
Highways and Streets 826,937
Development Services 8,161
Culkture and recreation 20,363
Depreciation expense - governmental activities 3 965,064
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decraases Balances
Busipess-tyoe activities:
Capitai asseis noi being depraciaied:
Land g 33873 § 37411 3 - % 71,284
Construcilon in Trogress 213,971 728,839 - 941,810
Total capital assets not being depreciaied 246,844 766,250 - 1,013,093
Capital assets being deprecialed:
Water System Improvements 0,237,957 80,871 - 0,318,828
Sewer System Improvements 3,040,031 102,248 - 3,142,279
Electric System improvements 2,059,918 31,032 - 2,090,950
Buildings and Improvements 218,733 249,155 - A&7 ,888
Machinery and Equipment 390,335 30,257 - 428,582
Office Furniture and Equipment 229,980 - - 229,980
Vehicles 512,444 - - 512,444
Total capital assets being depreciated 15,698,398 483,553 - 16,191,961
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Water System Improvements 4,005,787 304,859 - 4,310,646
Sewer System Improvements 1,470,878 140,957 - 1,611,835
Electric System improvements 1,205,821 76,741 - 1,282,562
Buildings and Improvements 27,884 17,098 - 44 981
Machinery and Equipment 246,822 48,135 - 204,958
... Transponiation Equipment 164,406 20,836 - 185,242
Office Furniture and Equipment 304,766 27,250 R 422,016
Total accumulated depreciation 7,516,364 535,876 - 8,152,238
Total capital assels being deprec, net B.182,035 (142,312) - 8,038,723
Business-type activities capital assets, net 3 8428879 § G23,837 5 - $ 9,052,816
Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Component Unit:
Capilal assets not being depreciated:
Land 3 44,194 § 2094467 § - 5 2,138,661
Total capital assets nol being depreciaied 44,194 2,004,467 - 2,138,661
Component Unit capital assets E 44,194 % 2,094 467 % - 3 2,138,661
Depreciation was charged to funclions as follows:
Business Type Activities 3 635,876
Interfund Balances and Activity
1. Due To and From Other Funds
Balances due io and due from other funds at September 30, 2005, consisied of the following:
Due To Fund Due From Fund Amount Purpose
General Fund Grant Fund 5 27,303  General use
General Fund Water & Sewer Fund 374,751 Supplement other funds sources
General Fund Municipal Airport Fund 6,262  Supplement other funds sources
General Fund Electric Fund 9,027 Supplement other funds sources
Electric Fund Municipa! Airport Fund 45272  Capital projects expenditures
Electric Fund Water & Sewer Fund 2,140,700 Supplement other funds sources
Internal Service Fund General Fund 625  General use

Total

5__ 2603989
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

2. Due To Primary Government end From Companznt Unit

Balances due to primary govemment and from component unit at September 30, 20085, consisted of the following:

Dug Ta Primary Government Dua From Component Unit Amount Purpose
General Fund Component Unit - EDC 3 8,514 General use
Total 5 B.514

All amounts due are scheduled to be repaid within one year.
3. Transfers To and From Other Funds

Transfers fo and from other funds at September 30, 2005, consisted of the following:

Transfers From Transfers To Amount Reason

General Fund Municipal Airport Fund % 37,793 Provide resources for repayment
Water and Sewer Fund Dehbt Service Fund 83,656 Provide resources for repayment
Capital Projects Fund Water Capital Projects Fund 220,872  Supplement other funds sources
Woater and Sewer Fund General Fund 116,886 Reimburse expenditures

Water and Sewsr Fund General Capital Projects 28,880 Provide resources for repayment
Electric Fund Water and Sewer Fund 228260  Provide resources for repayment
Electric Fund General Fund 116,886 Reimburse expendilures

Electric Fund Debt Service Fund 27.538 Supplement other funds sources

Total 3 860,881

F. Long-Term Obligations

1.  Long-Term Obligation Activity

Long-term obligations include debt and other long-term liabilities. Changes in long-term obligations for the period ended
September 30, 2005, are as follows:

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Increases Decreases Balance Cne Year
Governmental Activities:
General obligation bond 5 6,272,550 % 3,040,000 § 215350 % 9,097,200 258,700
Capitel leases 138,808 308,683 123,435 324 057 117,401
Compensated absences * 55,527 34,241 - 89,768 -
Total Governmantal $ 6 466,885 % 3,382,924 § 338785 & 9511025 § 376,101
Business-type Activities:
General obligationbond & 5,442,450 § - & 754,650 5 5,687,800 781,300
Capital lzases 39,748 12,706 37,813 14,641 10,409
Compensated absences * 21,268 5,009 - 26,367 -
Total Business-type 3 65,503,466 § 17805 % 792,463 & 5728808 % 781,708
Notes payable 3 555,715 & 2,406,144 § 165,839 5 2,805921 § 676,273
Compensaied absences® 4,529 - 4,529 - -
Tatal Component Unit 5 660,244 % 2,406,144 § 170,468 & 2,885,921 % 676,273

* Other long-term [iabilities .
The funds typically used io liquidate other long-term liabilities in the past are as follows:

Liability Activity Type
Compensated absences Govemmental 89,768
Compensated absences Business-type 26,367
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTES TQ THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

2.

w

Debi Servica Reguiremenis

Debt service requirements on long-term debt at September 30 are as follows:

Governmanial Activitizs

Year Ending September 30 Principal Interest Total
200G $ 258,700 K 503,782 $ 762,483
2007 345,400 418,322 764,722
2008 363,750 389,961 763,711
2008 387,100 360,035 767,135
2010 400,450 360,307 760,757
2011-2015 2,332,650 1,506,852 3,839,502
2016-2020 2,741,700 §24,485 3,666,185
2021-2025 1,847 450 363,727 2211177
2026-2028 420,000 40,625 460,625
Totals § 0,097,200 $ 4,889,107 % 13,906,307
Business-type Activities
Year Ending September 30 Principal Inierest Total
2006 $ 781,300 3 180,541 5 961,841
2007 319,600 155,453 475,053
2008 341,250 145927 ABT7TT
2009 347,900 135,225 483,125
2010 359,550 124,000 483,550
20112015 . .. . .1,647,350 . 384,588 2,031,848
2016-2020 1,323,300 212,473 1,535,773
2021-2023 567,550 26,005 593,555
Totals $ 5B6B7.BO0 § 1,364,222 § 7,052,022
Component Unit

Year Endirg September 30 Principal Interest Toial
2006 % 676,273 5 139,608 3 816,081
2007 201,983 43126 245,109
2008 205,769 37.001 242,770
2009 211,702 30,728 242,430
2010 216,348 24 346 240,604
2011-2015 1,314,196 66,232 1,380,428
2016-2019 69,649 B,041 77.680
Totals $ 2895920 % 349,282 § 3.245,202

Capital Leases

Commitments under capilalized lease agreements for facilities and equipment provide for minimum future lease payments

as of Seplember 30, 2005, as follows:

Governmental Activities
Year Ending September 30 Principal Interest Total
2006 1 117,401 & 18,877 % 136,278
2007 103,135 11,868 115,003
2008 47 659 5,614 53,173
2009 50,641 2,535 53,176
2010 5,222 44 5,266
Totals 3 324,058 & 38,838 % 362,896
Business-fype Activities
Year Ending September 30 Principal |nterest Total
2006 5 10,408 § 786 % 11,185
2007 4,232 212 4,444
Totals 3 14,641 & 098 $ 15,638
Lease Expenditures in 2005 3 123,435

The effective interest rate on capital leases is 5.50%.
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

G. Risk Managsment

Tha Clty is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage or destruction of assets, srrors and omissions, injuries to employees, and
natural disasters, During fiscal year 2005, the Gity cbtained general liahility coverage at a cost that is considered to be economically justifiable by
joining fogether with other governmental entitias In the State as a rmember of the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool {"TML").
THL Is a seif-funded pool operating as & common risk management and insurance pregram. The City pays an annual premium to TML for ils above
insurance caverage. The agreement for the farmation of TML provides that TML will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure
through commercial companies for claims in excess of acceptable risk levels; however, each category of coverage has its own leve! of reinsurance.
The City continues to carry commercial insurance for other risks of loss. There ware no significant reductions in commercial insurance coverage in
the past fiscal year and setfled claims resuiting from these risks have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years,

H. Pension Plan

1. Plan Description

The City provides pension benefits for all of its full-ime employees through a non-traditional, joint contributory, hybrid defined benefit plan in
the state-wide Texas Municipal Retirerent System (TMRS}, one of 801 currently administered by TMRS, an agent multiple-employer public
employee retirement system. “The City of Bridgeport is one of 801 municipalities having their benefit plan administerad by TMRS. Each of the
801 Municlpalities has an annual, individual actuarial valuation performed. All assumptions for the 12-31-04 valuations are contained in the
2004 TMRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, & copy of which may be obatined by writing to P.O. Box 145153, Austin, TX 78714~

9153."

2. Benefits

Benefits depend upon the sum of the employee's contributions to the plan, with interest, and the City-financed monetary credits, with inlerest.
At the date the plan began, the City granted monetary credits for service rendered before the plan began of a theoretical amount at least equal
to two times what would have been contributed by the employee, with interest, prior to establishment of the plan. Monetary credits for service
since the plan began are a percent (100%, 150%, or 200%) of the employee's accumulated contributions, In addition, the Clty can grant, as
often as annually, another type of monetary credit referred to as an updated service credit which is a theoretical amount which, when added 1o
the employee's accumulated contributions and the monetary credits for service since the plan began, would be the total monetary credils and
employee contributions accumulated with Interest if the current amployee contribution rate and city matehing percent had always been in
axistence and if the employee's salery had always been the average of his salary in the last three years that are one year before the effective
date. Al retirement, the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee's accumulated conlributions with interest and the employer-financed
rnonetary credits with interest were used to purchase an annuity.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the Cily, within the oplions available in the state statutes governing TMRS and within
the actuarial constraints also in the statutes. Plan provisions for the City were as follows (as of 4/1/05) *:

Deposit Rate: _ 5%
Matching Ratio {City to Employee): 2101
A member is vested after 5 Years

Members can refire at certain ages, based on the years of service with the City, The Service Retirement Eligibilities
for the city (expressed as years of service/age) are: 5 yrsfage 60, 20 yrsfany age

3. Contributions

Under the state law goveming TMRS, the actuary annually determines the City contribution rate. This rate consists of the normal cost
contribution rate and the prior service cost contribution rate, both of which are calculated to be a level percent of payroll from year lo year. The
narmal cost contribution rate finances the cumently accruing monsatary credits due to the City's matching percent, which is the obligation of the
Cily as of an employee's retirement date, not at the time the employee's contributions are made. The normal cost contribution rate is the
aciuarially detemmined percent of payrolt necessary to satisfy the obligalion of the City to each employee at the time hisfher retirement becomes
effective. The prior service confribution rate amortizes the unfunded (over funded) actuarial liability (asset) over the remainder of the plan's 25-
year amortization perod. The unit credit actuarial cost method Is used for determining the City contribution rate. Both the employees and the
City make contributions monthly. Since the City needs to know ils contribution rate in advance for budgetary purpuses, there is a one-year
delay batween the actuarial valuation that serves as the basiz for the rate and the calendar year when the rate goes info effect. (i.e. December
31, 2004 valuation Is effective for rates beginning January 2008).
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NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENT.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

J,

Actuarial Valuation Date

Agiuarial Value of Assets

Actuarial Accrued Liability

Percentage Funded

Unfunded (Over-funded) Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL)
Annual Covered Payroll

UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll

Met Pension Obligation (NPO) at the Beginning of Period
Annual Pension Cost:

Plus: Annuzl Required Contribution (ARC)

Less: Contributions Made

NPO at the end of the period

The faliowing actuaria) assumptions were used:

City of Bridgeport
Schedule of Actuarial Liabilities and Funding Progress
12/31/2004 12/31/2003 12/31/2002
$ 2213913 2,001,378 g 2,116,861
2,174,517 1,947,386 2,041,863
101.8% 102.8% 103,7%
(39,386) (53,092) {74.998)
1,789,284 1,627,803 1,453,754
-2.2% -3.3% -5.2%
3 - - 5 -
92,862 68,682 63,108
{92,852} {68,682) {63,108)
5 - - 5 -
Unit Credit

Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method
Remaining Amortization Period

. Asset Valuation Method
- Investment Rate of Retum

Projected Salary Increases
Includes Inflation At
Caost-of-Living Adjustmenis

Health Care Coverage

During the year ended September 30, 2005, employses
$307.97 per pay period per employ=e and dependents ¢
dependents. All premiums were paid to a third party administrator,

Lavel Percent of Payroli
25 Years - Open Pertiod
Amortized Cost

%

“'None
3.5%
None

2, Texas Insurance Code and was documented by coniraciual agreement.

The contract between the City and the third party administrator is renew

the contractual provisions.

Commitments and Contingencies

1.

Contingencies

of the City were coverad by a health insurance plan (the Plan). The City paid premiums of
o the Plan. Employees, at their option, autherized payroll withholdings to pay premiums for
acting on behalf of the licensed insurer. The Plan was authorized by Arficle 3.51-

able May 1, 2006, and terms of coverage and premium costs are included in

The City participates in grant programs which are governed by various tules and regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs
charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustiment by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that
the City has not complied with the rules and requlations govemning the grants, refunds of any money received may be required and

the callectibles of any related receivable may be impaired.

relating o compliance with the rules and regulations governing

the accompanying basic financial statements for such contingencies.

Litigation

No reportable liigation was pending against the City at September 30,2005.
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City of Bridgepan, Texes

CGenerz} Fund

Budgetsry Comparison Schedule - Budget znd Actusl
For the Year Ended September 20, 2805

Yariance with
Final Budget -
Positive
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts {Negative)
Driginai Finai
REVENUES
Taxes:
Properly 3 512,200 A 512,200 5 517,248 $ 5,048
Sales 1,001,500 1,001,500 1,418,363 416,863
Franchise 134,500 134,500 134,508 9
Charges for services 264,500 264,500 218,962 (45,538)
Licenses, permits and fees 87,500 87,500 158,577 71,077
Grants 64,132 654,132 36,344 {(27,788)
Court finas 306,500 306,500 378,542 72,042
Renlals 500 500 - {500}
Miscellaneous 380,400 380,400 442920 62,520
Total revenuss 2,751,732 2,751,732 3,305 465 553,733
EXPENDITURES
Current
General govemment 763,619 003,394 B58,750 44 644
Public safety 1,309,282 1,330,838 1,415,422 {84,584)
Highways and Sireels 281,528 303,528 225,365 78,163
Development Services 221,204 221,204 216,617 4,587
Culture and recreation 476,126 510,966 532,685 {21.719)
Total expenditures 3,051,758 3,269,930 3,248,838 21,081
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (300.027) {518,198) 56,626 574,824
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Interest Revenue 22 500 22,500 42 679 20,179
Transfers in {195,879) 271,565 195,979 (75,586)
Tota! other financing scurces and uses {173,479} 204,065 238,658 (55,407}
Wet change in fund balances {473,506) (224,133} 205,284 518,417
Fund balances - beginning 2,744,312 2,744,312 2,744 312 -
Fund balances - ending B 2,270,806 5 2,520,178 3 3,039,596 519,417
The accompanying notes are an integral p
B

pari of 1his stalement.




City of Bridgeport, Texas

Debt Service Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedue - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended Septermber 30, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes:

Froperty

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Debl Service:

Principal

Interest

Adrninistrative charges

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency} of revenues over (under)
expendituras

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Interest Revenue
Transfers in
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - baginning
Fund balances - ending

The accompanying nofes are an integral
pari of this stalement.

Variance with

Finai Budget -
Posltive
Budpeted Ampunts Actual Amounts {Negative)
Driginal Final
5 439,100 $ 439,100 T 448,289 5 9,189
439,100 439,100 448,289 9,189
250,000 250,000 215,350 34,650
362,829 382,929 316,766 46,163
1,500 1,500 1,636 {136)
614,429 614,428 533,752 80,677
(175,329} {175,329) {85,463) 89,866
5,000 5,000 18,172 13,172
180,494 180,454 111,194 (69,300)
185,494 185,494 129,366 (56,128)
10,185 10,165 43,803 33,738
T . 30,525 38525 39,525 -
5 48,690 3 48,650 3 83,428 5 33,738
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Bridgeport Economic Development Corporation

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
Sepiember 30, 2005

ASSETS
Cash and cash eguivalents
Receivables sales taxes
Receivables other

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Wages payable
Due to general fund
Uneamed revenue
Total fiabilities

Fund balances:
Unreserved
Total fund balance
Total liabilities and fund balance

The accompanying notes are an infegral
part of this statement.
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£DC General
Fund

338,605
137,163
54,019

569,787

969
8,514
94,018

103,502

466,285

466,285

568,787




Bridgeport Economic Development Corporation
Budgetery Comparison Scheduls - Budgst and Actual
Govemnmenial Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

REVENUES
Sales tax
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies
Contractual services
Economic incentive grants
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Capital outlay:
Land
Total expenditures
.. Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Note proceeds
interest income
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning !
Fund balances - ending

The accompanying noles are an integral
part of this statement.

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Amounts

EDC General Variance with
Ortginal Final rund Final Budget
$ 558,000 558,000 8 708,650 5 150,650
86,500 86,500 6,861 (79,639)
544,500 544,500 715,511 71.011
61,764 61,764 39,109 22,655
2,830 2,930 4921 (1,991)
45,055 45,055 720,267 {675,212)
95,400 85,400 366,003 (270,603)
209,500 208,500 165,938 43,561
- - 38,8589 (38,998)
116,750 116,750 2,004 467 (1.977.717)
531,389 531,399 3,429,705 (2,898,306}
113,101 113401 7 {2.714,194) (2,827,295)
- - 2,406,144 2.406,144
5,000 5,000 7,458 1,458
6,000 5,000 2,413,602 2,407,602
119,101 119,101 {300,582) (419,693)
766,877 766,877 766,877 -
$ B85.478 B85,978 § 466,285 $ (419,693)
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Bridoeport Economic Pevelopment Corporaticn
Reconciliztion of the Statement of Revenues, Expendiiuras
To tie Siatement of Activities

September 34, 2005

, ziid Clianges in Fund Balances of Governmental Futids

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of activities ara different because:
Met incresse {(decrease) in fund balances - iotal govemmental funds
Govemnmental funds report czpital oullay as expenditures.
The Issuance of long-erm debt {e.g., notes payable) provides current financial resources to governmanial funds
Some expenses reporied in the statement of activities do not require the use of cument financial resources and, therefore, are

not reported as expenditures in govermnmental funds.

Net increase (decrease} In net assets of governmental activities

‘The accompanying notes are an integral
part of this stalemant. 52

s (300,502)
2,094 467

{2,325,694)

89,180

5 {440,838)




Irorer rrecsomceead.

Bridgeport Economic Pevelopment Corporation
Reconciliation of the Governmentzl Funds Balance Sheet {o the Statement of Net Assets

Governmental Funds
September 30, 2005

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Fund balance

Capital assets used in governmental activitles are nat firancial resoutcas and, thereiors, are not reporiad in the funds.
Long-term liabliities, including notes payabls, are not due 2nd payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the

Some expenses reported in the statement of activifies do not raguire the use of cument financial resources and, therefose, ane
not reparted as expenditures in govemmental funds,

Net assets of govemmental activiies

The accompanying noles are an integral
par of this statement. 53

5 456,285
2,138,661

{2,545,821)

(1,534)

)
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Other Supplementary Information

This section includes financial information and disciosures not required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board and not considered a part of the basic financial statements. Tt may, however, include information which is
required by other entities.
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AULDRIDGE, MATHEWS & VON T UNGELN, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

131 Soush Westmeadow, Suite 200 « P.O, Box 1000 » Crowley, Texas 76033

(B17) 641-1000 « Fux (817) 641-1044
Jack L, Auldridge, Jr., CPA Member Texes Saciety
of Certified Public Accountants

W. L. “Woody” Mathews, Jr., CPA .
Kenneth L. von Tungeln, CPA Member American Institute
Karen Thompson, CPA of Certified Public Accountants
Michael D, Dunlap, CPA

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Don Majka, Mayor,
and Members of the City Council
City of Bridgeport, Texas

We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of Bridgeport, Texas as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2005 and have issued our report thereon dated February 24, 2006. We
conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compiroiler

General of the United States.

- Complfance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Bridgeport, Texas' financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which couid have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financiai statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Controf over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Bridgeport, Texas' internal control
over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the basic financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control
over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material
weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of
the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements
in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and
not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its
operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

%2
: %ﬁ‘ Texas Society of
® CPA Certified Public Accountants

The CPA. Never Underestimate The Value.
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This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, others within ihe
organization, City Councll, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entiiies and is not intended to
he and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

—_/
M/ﬁfgﬁ ?fay‘%ﬁ/ & Yaw /&xf-‘/ﬁ«.
Auldridge, Mathews & von Tungeln, P.C.
February 24, 2006
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Ciiy of Bridgepori
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Cosis
For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

A. Summary of Auditor's Results

1.  Financial Statemenis

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified
Internal control ever financial reporting:
iviaterial weakness{es) identified? ___Yes & No
Reportable co.ndiﬁon(s) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? __ Yes __X__None Repried
Noncompliance material to financial
statement noted? ___Yes _X No
2, Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Yes X _No

Material weakness(es) identified?

" Reportable condition{s} identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for

major programs:

Any audit findings disclozed that are requirzd
to be reported in accorrdance with section 516(a)

of Circular A-1337
Igentification of major programs:
CFDA Numbgr{s)

14.228
14.228

56.458
66.458

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and typs B programs:

Audites qualified as low-risk audiles?

B. Finandial Statements Findinas

None

C. Federal Award Findinas and Quesitoned Costs

None

.Y.és X Nane Rapbﬁéd
Ungualified

Yes ¥ None Reported .

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Environmental Protection Agency

Environmental Protection Agency

$500,000

X Yes No
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City of Bridgeport .
summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

_ Managemeni's Explanation
Finding/Recommeandation Current Status if Not Implemanted

L

None
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City of Bridgepori
Corrective Aciien Flan
For the Year Ended September 30, 2005

Nona
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AULDRIDGE, MATHEWS & VON TUNGELN, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

131 8. Westmeadow, Suite 200 « P.D. Box 1000 « Clebume, Texas 76033

(817) 641-1000 = Fax (817) 641-1044
Member Texas Society

" Jack L. Auldridge, Jr., CPA
of Certified Public Accountants

W. L. “Woody” Mathews, Ir., CPA
Kenneth L, von Tungeln, CPA
Member American Institute

Karen Thompson, CPA : :
Michael D. Dunlap, CPA of Certified Public Accountants

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

The Honorable Don Majka, Mayor,
and Members of the City Council
City of Bridgeport, Texas

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the City of Bridgeport, Texas with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circufar A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year
ended September 30, 2005. City of Bridgeport, Texas' major federal programs are identified in
‘the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings.and ...
Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, coniracts, and
grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of City of
Bridgeport, Texas' management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of
Bridgeport, Texas' compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Nonprofit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A—133 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the City of Bridgeport, Texas' compliance with those requirements and performing other
procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination
on the Cily of Bridgeport, Texas’ compliance with those requirements.

in our opinion, the City of Bridgeport, Texas complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the

year ended September 30, 2005.

&

Texas Society of

The CPA. Never Underestimate The Valuecf'iJ CertlflEd Public Accountants
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Internal Controf over Compliance

The management of the City of Bridgeport, Texas is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to fedaral programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the City of Bridgeport, Texas' internat contral over compliance with requirements
that could have a direct and materiai effect on a major federal program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with
applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants caused by error or fraud
that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may oceur and not
be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its
operatfon that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, others within
the organization, City Council, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However,

this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.
(el Madhanrton gl

Auldridge, Mathews & von Tungeln, P.C.
February 24, 2006
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CITY OF BRIGGERORT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2045

PASS-
THROUGH
FEDERAL GRANTOR/ FEDERAL ENTIYY
PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/ CFDA IDENTIFYING FEDERAL
PROGRAM TITLE NO. NUMBER EXPENDITURES
1], 5. DEFARTMENT OF HOUSTNG AND URBAN DEVELCPMENT
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
2005 TEXAS CAPITAL FUND 14.228 723142 5 17,000
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
2005 TEXAS CAPITAL FUND 14.228 723079 220.000
TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 5 237.000
ENVIROMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD  66.458 121300 b} 505,839
PASSED THROUGH TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD  66.458 126600 2,865
TOTAL ENVIROMENTAL FPROTECTION AGENCY 3 508,804

TOTAL EXFENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 5 745,804




Shaacherad e cscom e

CITY OF BRIDGEPORT

NOTES TO THE SCEEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARD
FOR 'THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION
THE ACCOMPANYING SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS INCLUDES THE FEDERAL
RANT ACTIVITY OF CITY OF BRIDGEPORT, TEXAS AND IS PRESENTED ON THE MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS
OF ACCOUNTING. THE INFORMATION IN THIS SCHEDULE IS PRESENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF OMB CIRCULAR A-133, AUDITS OF STATES, LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND NON-PROFIT
ORGANIZATIONS. THEREFORE, SOME AMOUNTS PRESENTED IN THIS SCHEDULE MAY DIFFER FROM
AMOUNTS PRESENTED I, OR USED IN THE PREPARATION OF, THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

NOTE 2 - EXPENDITURES: HUD
$237,000 OF TOTAL DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENDITURES AGREES WITH THE EXPENDITURES AS
REPORTED ON COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES,

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENT FUNDS.

NOTE 3 - ENVIROMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
$ 508,804 OF TOTAL DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENDITURES AGREES WITH THE EXPENDITURES AS
REPORTED ON COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES,

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENT FUNDS.
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AULDRIDGE, MATHEWS & VON TUNGELN, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
131 §. Westmeadow Dr, Suite 200 » P.0O. Bex 1000 » Clebwmne, Texss 76033

{(817)641-1000 » Fax (B17) 641-1044

Jack L. Auldridge, Jr., CPA Member Texas Society

W. L. “Woody” Mathews, Jr.,, CPA of Certified Public Accountams

Kenneth L. von Tungeln, CPA

ﬁa.rin CI)D Thozﬂpson,c(;PAA Member American Institute
ichael D. Dunlap, of Certified Public Accotntants

Report on Compliance with Texas Water Development Board Requirements

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Bridgeport
Bridgeport, Texas 75426

The Honorable Mayor and City Council:

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of City of Bridgeport,
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2005, and have issued our report there on dated
February 24, 2006. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, issued by the Comptroller General of

the United States.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the
__City failed to comply with the provisions of the ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Series

1991 Utility System Revenue Bonds, Texas Water Development Board insofar as they relate to

accounting matters. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge

of such noncompliance.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council and management
of the City of Bridgeport, Texas and the Texas Water Development Board and Is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respecifully submitted, ._.___/_-——
i A loairins [zl
Auldridgé, Mathews & von Tungein, PC

February 24, 2006
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CiTY GF aRIDGEZPCGRY
ARGITIONAL INFORMATICN FOR BORDES
YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2665

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CUSTOMERS:

Sewer:
Customers 1,765
Rates:
Residential within city limits
Residential outside city limifs
Commercial within city limits
Commercial outside city limits
Commercial, Large Customers
Water:
Customers 2,183
Rates:

Residential within city limits

Residential outside ¢ity limits

Commercial within city limits

Commercial outside city limits

4

5.60
2.50

7.60
5.00

5.60
2.50

7.60
5.00

4.50
3.00

13.72
3.27

23.52
3.27

14.38
3.92

26.14
3.92

Gallons

per month, minimum bill
per 1,000 gallons

per month, rminimum bill
per 1,000 gallens

per month, minimum bill
per 1,000 galions

per month, minimum bill
per 1,000 gallons

per month, minimum bil}
per 1,000 gallons

Gallons

0 - 3,000, minimum bill
per 1,000, beyond minimum

0 - 3,000, minimum bill
per 1,000, beyond minimum

0 - 3,000, minimum bill
per 1,000, beyond minimum

0 - 3,000, minimum bill
per 1,000, beyond minimum
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CITY OF BRIDGEPORT
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR BONDS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CUSTOMERS:!

Electric:
Customers 2,242
Rates:
Residential customer charge 6.42  Permonth
Residential energy charge 5.86 Cents per Kwhr for all Kwhrs used
per month in the summer months
of May-October

5.86 Cents per Kwhr for first 500 Kwhrs
used per month in the winter
billing months of November - April

2,63 Cents per Kwhr for all additional
Kwhrs used in the winter billing months
of November - April

Commercial customer charge 15.32 Permanth
Customer without metered
demand - energy charge 6.17  Per Kwh 0-2,500

3.25  Per Kwh over 2,500
Customer with metered
demand - demand charge 6.8  Per Kwin excess of 10kw
Energy charge 6.1 Per Kwh 0 - 2,500

3.21 Per Kwh 2,500 - 6,000
071 Per Kwh over 6,000

There were no unmetered customers at September 30, 2005.
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CITY OF BRICGEFORT
SCHEDULE OF {NSURANCE

YEAR ENDED SEFTEMEBER 30, 2005

Insurance Company

Cioyerane
overage

Poliny bates

Allstate insurance comparny

St, Paul Fire & Casually ins. Co.

Old Republic Insurance Co.

St. Paul Fire & Casualty Ins. Co.
St. Paul Fire & Casualty Ins. Co.
St. Paul Fire & Casualty Ins. Co.

St. Paul Fire & Casualty Ins. Co.

American Merc Lloyds Ins. Co.
Texas Political Subdivision
Colony Managerment Service

Alistate lnsurance Company

[llinois Union Ins. Co.

Fire & Casualty - $5,872,000

L aw Enforcement Officers Lizb - $1,000,000
Airport Liability - $2,000,000 :

Auto Liab & Physical Damage - $1,000,000
Commercial General Liability - $2,000,000
Public Officials Liab Policy - $500,000
Equipment Floater - $170,837
Performance Brush Bandit - $17,500
Worket's Compensation - statutory amts
Fuel Tank Police Dept - $1,000,000
Electronic Equipment

Scada System

Airport Weather System

CPU System

FBM System - $222,384

Fuel Tank Airport - $1,000,000
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111112665

7/10/2005

5262005

7M9/2005

71712005

7/19/2005

7/19/2005

3/20/2005

10/1/2005

12/1/2004

11422005

4/29/2006

11/1/2006

7/19/20086

5/26/2006

7/19/2006

7119/2006

7/19/2006

7/19/2006

3/20,2006

10/1/2006

12/1/2005

1142/2006

4f29/2006




City of Bridgeport
Reserve Reguirement
September 30, 2005

Firzi ien honds
Required ulfimate balance
Required present balance
Actual present balance

Junior lien bonds
Required ultimate balance
Required present balance
Actual preent balance

—yey

5 €9 5

9 &8

interest and
Sinking Funds

<R €A H

Reserve
Funds

818,250
616,250
590,000
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Other Schedules



ity of Bridgzpart
Schaedule of Delingusnt Taies
September 30, 2005

Assessed/Appraised Beginning
Tax Raies Value for Balance

Year General  Debi Service Tax PUposes 10/1/2004
'2004-05 0.300000 (.262500 172,368,571 -
2003-04 0.275000 0.281000 162,561,480 34,849
2002-03 0.370400 0.182100 120,941,206 19,360
2001-02 0.379500 0.153000 125,503,164 7.971
2000-01 0.389500 0.143000 122,169,224 4,678
1899-00 0.393300 0.138600 103,230,974 3,335
1998-99 0.393800 0.138600 85,649,370 2,075
1997-98 0.393800 0.138600 80,476,612 2,264
1996-97 0.383600 0.012100 85,257,782 791
1895-96 0.347500 0.048200 B2,655,802 B56
1985 Prior 0.338600 0.043200 82,614,558 14,178
$ 90,357
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Ending

Brssia s rind

e i

Current
Year's General  Debt Service Balance
Lavy Payments Collections _ Collections _Adjustments  3/30/2005
870,386 917,234 486,134 431,100 9,508 43,644
13,756 6,878 6,878 1,181 19,912
5,284 3,494 1,800 306 13,760
2,563 1,820 743 287 5,121
1,199 875 324 77 3,402
523 387 136 g7 2,715
375 278 98 . 59 1,641
321 238 83 59 1,884
93 g0 3 4 6594
7 6 i} 4 845
70 g2 8 1,072 13,036
$ 970,386 $ 941,435 § 500262 § 441173 $ 12654 § 106654
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City of Bridgeport

General Governmental Expenditures by Function (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Highways (2)
General Public Cuiture & and Capital Development
Fiscal Year Government Safety Recreation Streets Debt Service Projects Services Tatal
1996 299,816 495,751 201,273 138,933 35,223 220,952 1,400,847
j897 291,844 507,372 266,527 184,889 14,064 60,519 - 1,322,328
1998 424,735 432,000 270,677 210,468 232,083 1,143,831 - 2,713,794
1999 476,236 508,965 452,335 266,503 180,720 1,793,662 20,998 3,699,420
2000 356,260 738,593 378,325 361,897 375,000 1,508,585 36,393 3,756,052
2001 403,083 884,761 438,852 273,802 306,758 815,942 51,377 3,264,575
2002 414,290 907,208 384,199 417,452 528,501 877,969 122,012 3,651,631
2003 540,538 1,003,279 340,191 458,776 528,206 762,428 154,746 3,758,164
2004 463,939 1,201,922 420,343 344,629 518,421 314,207 216,797 3,680,258
2005 911,143 1,432,263 532,685 473802 533,752 2B8,437 216,617 4,388,699

NOTE:

1. Includes General, Debt Service and Capital Projects Fund
2. Includes Airport expenditures prior to 2002 when the airport

was separated into a separate fund
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City of Bridgeport
Government-Wide Expense by Function

Fiscal General Public Culture and Highways and Development City
Year Government Safety Recreation Streets Services Maintenance
2004 547,541 1,222,414 418,520 514,190 216,797 161,055
2005 £84,513 1,381,114 553,048 1,025,090 226,838 171,907

Note: 1. City of Bridgeport first applied GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year ended 9-30-04;

therefore, government-wide financial information for years prior to fiscal year
ended 9-30-04 is not available.

City of Bridgeport
Government-Wide Revenues

Program Revenues

Operating  Capital
Charges for  Grantsand Grants and

Fiscal Year Services Contributions Contributions
2004 5,871,560 48,208 -
2005 7,598,580 71,344 223,000

Spurce! Current Year Govemment-wide Financials.

Note: 1. City of Bridgeport first applied GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year ended 9-30-04;
therefore, government-wide financial information for years prior to fiscal year
ended 9-30-04 is not available.
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City of Bridgeport
Governmeni-Wide Expenses hy Function

{Goniinued)
Interesi on
Long-Term Water and Power and fflunicipal
Debt Sewer Light Airport Grant Fund Total
357,326 2,416,074 2,908,948 136,142 26,884 9,025,959
580,674 2,242,585 3,676,732 218,911 17,422 10,980,135
City of Bridgeport
_ Government-Wide Revenues
S (Continued)
General Revenues
Properiy Interest on Gain on sale .
Taxes Sales Taxes Other Taxes Investments of asseis iifiisc. Toiat
869,503 795,144 447,905 77,223 (136,484) 1,338,422 15,231,429
1,004,778 1,418,363 172,901 271,263 1,078 485,929 11,257,237
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City of Bridgeport

General Governmental Revenues by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Charges

Fiscal Permits for inter- Investment

Year Taxes znd Fees Services Fines Governmental Earnings Misc Total
1996 798,513 7,161 153,507 99,187 307,989 73,807 10,287 1,450,448
1997 843,217 7.232 160,401 118,445 300,000 110,507 15,642 1,553,443
1598 1,042,719 25,352 155,979 110,500 300,000 71,880 100,307 1,806,837
1899 1,107,339 24,191 152,042 126,566 300,000 &1,118 3,300 1,774,554
2000 1,140,518 26,641 136,188 161,550 318,000 103,001 310,732 2,196,630
2001 1,259,462 50,171 125,109 252 509 320,280 123,003 349,719 2,480,253
2002 1,398,290 72,631 132,353 294,536 354,999 109,242 310,512 2,672,563
2003 1,613,428 41,767 195,811 386,378 414 518 41,928 365,905 2,958,735
2004 3,314,346 172,578 241 940 604,023 562,808 35,910 51,132 4,982 B37
2005 2,553,612 158,577 218,962 425,381 372,408 116,112 442 920 4,287,972

NOTE: inciudes General, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fund, and Capital Projects Fund
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City of Bridgeport
General Goverenmental Tax Revenue by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Property Franchise Ceeupancy
Year Tax, Sales Tax Tax Tax Misc Total
1956 333,822 394,837 59,203 - 651 788,513
1897 346,865 425 984 68,691 - 1,608 843,217
1998 481,849 485,430 65,228 212 1,042,718
1989 523,084 500,659 83,596 - - 1,107,338
2000 555,036 591,681 164,498 - - 1,311,414
2001 603,984 842,230 83,672 - - 1,329,886
2002 564,935 714,928 89,165 - - 1,469,028
2003 748,739 773,930 126,307 15,122 - 1,664,098
2004 1,183,884 1,347,256 138,620 17,458 - 2,687,218
965,537 1,418,363 218,962 35,203 - 2,638,065

2005

NOTE: INCLUDES GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
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City of Bridgeport
Property Tax Levies and Collections

(1) (1) Percent of (1)
Current Current Delinquent
Fiscal Total Tax Taxes Tax Total Tax

Year Tax Levy Collected Collected Coliected Collected

1996 327,069 308,446 94% 14,828 323,374
1897 337,365 315,005 93% 20,503 335,508
1998 476,808 449 020 94% 16,928 465,949
1998 509,387 490,242 96% 18,567 508,809
2000 549,429 520,501 895% 20,635 541,136
2001 601,727 563,807 94% 24,294 588,101
2002 694,726 638,827 92% 10,254 649,082
2003 725,802 608,311 84% 20,163 628,474
2004 861,947 825,562 96% 26,066 851,618
2005 870,386 928,275 98% 34,856 963,131

NOTE: INCLUDES GENERAL AND DERT SERVICE FUNDS
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City of Bridgeport
Property Tax Levies and Collections

(continued)
Ratio of Ratio of
Total Tax Quistanding Belinguent
Collected to Delinquent Taxes to Tofal
Total Tax Levy Taxes Tax Levy

99% 3,695 1.1%
99% 1,857 0.6%
98% 10,859 2.3%
100% 578 0.1%
98% 8,293 1.5%
98% 13,626 2.3%
93% 45,644 5.6%
87% 97,328 13.4%
99% 10,329 1.2%
99% 7,255 0.7%
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City of Bridgepotrt

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Personal
Real Property Property Exempftions Total
Fiscal Assessed industrial/ Real Assessed
Year Assessed Value Value Minerals Utility Property Value
1926 43,025,914 15,069,846 1,586,850 27,164,414 1,680,242 85,257,782
1997 48,069,936 14,520,930 1,725,670 28,872,234 1,681,373 02,408,097
1998 51,515,395 15,066,532 1,261,240 29,475,029 1,668,466 95,649,730
1999 55,320,256 16,824,683 787,179 32,006,231 1,707,415 103,230,974
2000 62,621,681 16,365,661 727,610 35,172,791 1,887,260 113,000,483
2001 68,325,888 18,082,160 771,930 35,973,236 1,892,175 121,261,038
2002 77,532,510 23,666,746 1,114,370 30,720,150 3,092,610 129,941,206
2003 87,006,220 30,440,570 1,301,000 37,211,370 3,383,670 152,575,490
2004 95,492 695 37,490,476 1,584,070 43,488,920 5,855,061 172,211,100
2005 151,595,608 16,966,720 1,834,400 30,766,280 5,609,833 195,653,186
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Direct and Overlapping Governments

City of Bridgeport
Property Tax Raies

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Oebt
Fiscal General Service {1} Wise Lateral Water

Year Fund Fund Toftal City B.LS.D. County Road District 1 Total

1996 0.34750 0.48200 0.82950 1.50560 0.57300 - 0.01000 2.81810
1897 0.38360 0.12100 0.50460 1.50560 0.57300 - 0.01000 2.58320
1998 0.39390 0.13880 0.53250 1.56560 0.57300 - 0.01000 2.68110
1998 0.39390 0.13880 0.53250 1.55330 0.57300 - 0.01000 2.66880
2000 0.38390 0.13880 0.53250 1.72540 0.46300 0.12000 0.01000 2.85080
2001 0.38950 0.14300 0.53250 1.68680 0.46300 0.12000 0.01000 2.81240
2002 0.37950 0.15300 0.53250 1.67090 0.48015 0.10285 0.01500 2.80140
2003 0.37040 0.19210 0.56250 1.58270 0.38044 0.11000 0.01500 267064
2004 0.27900 0.28100 0.56000 1.59270 0.33153 0.11000 0.01500 2.60923
2005 0.30000 0.26250 0.56250 1.67440 0.32471 0.11000 0.01500 2.68661

NOTE: (1) BRIDGEPORT INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

TAX RATE LIMITATIONS ON MUNICIPALITIES BY THE TEXAS CONSTITUTION (ARTICLE X,

SECTION 5) PROVIDE THAT A MAXIMUM TAX RATE OF $2.50 PER $100 VALUATION
-MAY BE IMPOSED IN ANY ONE YEAR.-NO PROVISIONS ARE MADE LIMITING THE . ... .

AMOUNT OF THIS $2.50 TAX RATE THAT CAN BE USED FOR DEBT SERVICE.
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City of Bridgeport
Principal Taxpayers
September 30, 2005

Percentage
2005 of Total

Assessed Assessed

Taxpaver Type of Business Valuation Vailuation
Devon Energy corp Electric Utility 4,430,710 2.2000%
MBCC Inc [ndustrialfCommercial 4,155,810 2.0600%
Rcast Inc industrialfCommercial 2,529,880 1.2500%
United Telephone of Texas Utility 2,517,840 1.2600%
Peak USA Energy Service Energy Service 2,497,700 1.2400%
Acme Brick Company Building Materials 2,191,540 1.0500%
Bridgewoed Community Homes Land Improvements 1,568,800 7.8000%
BCSI! Venture Inc Industrial/Commercial 1,643,520 0.7800%
Ray Properties Lid Realty 1,423,630 0.7000%
Wise Ready Mix Concrete 1,302,730 0.6400%
Comerica Leasing Corp Industrial/Vehicle Leasing 1,291,660 0.8400%

SOURCE: WISE COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
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City of Bridgeport
Computation of Legal Debt Margin
September 30, 2005

UNDER PROVISIONS OF STATE LAW, THE MAXIMUM RATE IS LIMITED TO $2.50 FOR
EVERY $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION.

TAX RATE LIMIT 2.50000
CURRENT TAX RATE 0.56250
AVAILABLE TAX RATE 1.83750

NO DIRECT BOND DEBT LIMITATION IS IMPOSED ON THE CITY UNDER CURRENT
STATE LAW OR THE CITY'S CHARTER.

Note: Additional revenues up to approximately 333,659 per year could be raised hefore reaching the
maximum allowable tax based on the current year's appraised net taxable value of approximately

$172,211,100.
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City of Bridgeport
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt

To Assessed Value and Net General
Obligation Bonded Debt Per Capita
[ast Ten Fiscal Years

Less Debt
Less Payable
(1) {2} Gross Debt from

Fiscal Estimated Assessed Bonded Service Enterprise  Net Bonded
Year Population Value Debt Fund Revenues Debt
1996 4785 85,257,782 5,932,000 105,503 5,855,000 (28,503)
1997 4785 92,408,097 6,281,000 118,958 5,215,000 047,042
1908 4795 95,649,730 7,347,000 25,264 4,860,000 2,461,736
1899 4810 103,230,974 9,468,000 14,880 4,485,000 4,968,120
2000 4827 113,000,483 9,014,000 39,311 4,085,000 4,889,689
2001 4817 121,261,039 12,665,000 18,031 B,190,000 4,456,969
2002 5095 129,941,206 12,045,000 39,556 8,940,000 2,085,444
2003 5120 152,575,480 13,645,000 28,653 8,505,000 5,111,347
2004 5285 172,211,100 12,715,000 39,524 6,442,450 5,233,026
2005 5400 201,163,019 14,785,000 83,427 5,687,800 9,013,773

SOURCES: (1) ESTIMATES EXCEPT FOR US BUREAU CENSUS IN 2002
(2) WISE COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
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Sy oF Eridgecort
Satio of Met General Obiigation Eonded Dell
To Asssssed Value and Het General
Ohligziion Bonded Debt Per Canita

: ast Ten Fiscal Years

{continued)

Rario of Net et
RBonded Deht Bonded
to Assessed Debt per
Value Capita
-0.0334% (6)
1.0248% 198
2.5737% 513
4.8126% 1,033
4.3271% 1,013
3.6755% 206
1.5895% 405
3.3500% 998
3.6184% 1,179
4,4808% 1,669
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City of Bridgeport
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenaitures
for General Obligation Bonded Debt
to Total General Governmenial Expenditures

LY g

iLzst Ten Fiscal Years

Ratio of Bebt
{1} {2) Total Service to
Total General General

Fiscal {1) {1} Debt Governmental Governmentai

Year Piinicipat iiiersst Service Expenditures Expenditures
1996 33,000 2,222 35,222 1,206,444 2.92%
1997 8,000 3,064 11,0684 1,746,582 0.63%
1998 79,000 153,083 232,083 3,289,156 7.06%
1999 39,000 141,720 180,720 3,999,097 4.52%
2000 54,000 321,000 375,000 3,758,052 9.98%
2001 124,000 251,392 375,392 3,272,079 11.47%
2002 146,800 381,701 528,501 3,622,353 14.59%
2003~ 1BB,650 339,529 528,179 3,763,164 14.04%
2004 207,000 330,278 537,278 3,501,213 15.35%
2005 215,350 318,402 533,752 3,566,510 14.97%

SOURCES: (1) PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES FOR NET
GENERAL BONDED DEBT ONLY.
(2) INCLUDES GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE AND DEBT SERVICE
FUNDS.
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City of Bridgeport
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debi

General Chiigation Bonds

September 30, 2005

Net General Percentage Amount
Obligation Bonded Applicable to Applicable to
Jurisdiction Debt Outstanding Government Government
Direct
City of Bridgeport 8,013,773 100% 9,013,773
Ovetlapping:
.B.1.8.D. 22,743,748 22.53% 5,124,166
Wise County 13,613,478 4.53% 616,691
Total 45,371,000 14,754,630

SOURCE: MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL OF TEXAS

99




City of Bridgeport

Property Value and Construction

Last Ten Fiscal Years

{2} Commercial

(2) Residential

{1) Property Construction Construction

Fiscal No. of No. of No. of

Year Value Permits Value Permits Value Permits Value
1996 90,078,563 1 30,000 11 899,021 12 929,021
1097 97,399,250 3 453,000 8 760,000 g 1,223,000
1898 100,864,184 2 90,000 4 650,000 5] 740,000
1889 108,702,082 5 695,000 7 822,000 12 1,617,000
2000 119,294,788 1 28,620 7 605,150 8 633,770
2001 128,621,772 B8 3,666,610 31 340,000 39 3,906,610
2002 147,621,226 10 1,488,048 23 2,923,621 33 4,411,669
2003 172,312,398 4 537,000 12 1,767,510 16 2,304,510
2004 194,762,181 4 11,478,778 42 5,029,632 46 16,508,408
2005 201,163,018 8 25,441,500 49 5,050,081 57 30,491,581

SOURCE: (1) WISE COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
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City of Bridgeport
Revenue Bond Coverage
Water Sewer Revenue Bonds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Bebt Service Reguiremenis

Het Revenue interest

Fiscal (1) Gross {2} Direct  Availahie {or and Fiscal

Year Revenue Expenses Debt Service Principal Charges Total Coverage
1996 4,350,587 4,162,792 187,805 305,000 337,424 642,424 0.29%
1997* 4,013,013 3,441,048 571,965 312,381 335,000 £47,381 0.88%
1998* 4,811,700 4,050,857 760,843 335,000 311,580 646,580 1.18%
1909 4,768,197 4,140,398 628,798 375,000 289,940 664,940 0.95%
2000~ 5,332,853 4,338,953 903,000 " 400,000 261,081 661,081 1.50%
2001~ 6,137,754 5,511,523 526,231 425,000 236,699 661,699 0.95%
2002 5,671,718 5,285,363 376,355 1,957,032 266,168 2,223,200 0.17%
2003~ 5,989,561 4,537,374 1,452,187 576,350 234141 810,491 1.79%
2004 5,629,243 5,248,514 380,728 723,000 212177 935,177 0.41%
2005 8,729,089 6,117,078 611,991 754,650 204,083 958,733 0.64%

NOTE: (1) OPERATING AND NON-OPERATING REVENUES OF ENTERPRISE FUNDS
(2) TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES OF ENTERPRISE FUNDS EXCLUSIVE OF
'DEPRECIATION

+ [ncludes setilement with the Tarrant County Water Control and Improvement District No. 1. The
‘City recorded the net present value of the total settlement in 1997,
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City of Bridgeport
Miscellaneous Statistics
September 30, 2005

Date of Incorporafion
Form of Government
Area in Sguare Miles

1913
Mayor-Council
Approx 5 miles

Population 5,400
Number of Full-time Employees (excluding Police and Fire) 53
Miles of Streets 74 Land Miles
Number of Street Lights
Name of Govemment Facilities and Services:
Culture and Recreation:
Parks 3
Park Acreage 917
Senior Recreation Center 1
Swimming Pool 1
Fire Protection:
Number of Stations 1
Number of Volunteer Firefighters 28
Slots Available 2
Number of Investigations 2
Number of Inspections Conducted 25
Number of Training Hours 100
Number of Fire Hydrants
Number of Structure Fires 19
Number of Other Fires 37
Number of Emergency Medical Incidents 131
Haz-Mat Responses 30
All Other Responses 128
Total Incidents 335
Police Frotection:
Number of Stations 1
Number of Police Employees 19
Number of Patrol Units 6
Mumber of Calls for Service 23,413
Number of Arrests 547
Number of Traffic Citations Issued 3,430
Number of Traific Accidents Worked 114
Number of Police Escoris 42
Number of Training Hours 750
Number of Animai Calls 811
Stolen Property Recovered $105,954
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City of Bridgeport
Miscellaneous Statistics
September 30, 2005

(Continued)
Water System:
Number of Water Accounts 2,183
Average Daily Consumption-Pumped (in Gallons) 201,166
Average Daily Consumption-Sold (in Gallons) 762,829
Maximum Daily Capacity-Water Production (in Gallons) 1,523,000
Number of Gallons Produced 329,116,000
Number of Gallons Sold 277,670,000
Water Mains - Miles 44
Sewer System:
Number of Sewer Accounis 1,765
Storm Sewer - Miles 2
Sanitary Sewer - Miles 30
Number of Refuse Accounts 1,458
Hospitals:
Number of Hospitals - (in Construction) 1
Number of Patient Beds - (estimated) 35
Education:
Elementary- B.[.S.D. 622
Middle School - B.L.8.D. 550
High School - B.1.S.D. 638
Intermediate School - B.1.S.D. 448
ACE High School - B..S.D. 32
Number of Admin. Personnel - B.L.8.D. 194
Number of Teachers - B.1.3.D. 190
Number of Students - B.1.S.D. 2274
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